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1. "Narrative of Colonel Joseph Frederick Wallet DesBarres' Services, lately
Lieut. Governor and Cawnander in Chief in and over his Majesties Island Prince
Edward; humbly submitted by desire, and for the consideration of Earl Bathurst,
Principal Secretary of State for the Colonial and War Departments &c. &c. &c.”

(ca. July 1813); 28 pages.
2. "Case of Agency Whilst acting under a Power of Attorney dated the 28th day

of April 1813 against the Estate of the late Lieut. Governotr DesBarres." ("To

this case is annexed a copy of the joint Power of Attorney given by my (James Luttrell
DesBarres's) late father to Mr. (John) Elliot and self under which I acted soley

(sic) whilst in England as alsoc a campiled Narrative at the special request of

Lord Bathurst is annexed.") N.B. J.F.W. DesBarres died 27 October 1824. The

"Narrative" is No. 1 above.

3. 10 Octacber 1824. Photostat copy of the last will and testament of J.F.W.
DesBarres.
4. 26 August 1825. Photostat copy of petition of Augustus Wallet

DesBarres "to have the Codicil to ye. last Will of the late J.F.W. DesBarres proved
in camon form of Law."

5. 31 August 1825. Photostat copy (inconplete) of an affidavit by J.S. Morse
relating to James Luttrell DesBarres's exclusion as an executor of his father's
estate.

6. Post 7 April 1827. Photostat copy of the account of J.F.W. DesBarres's

estate with James Luttrell DesBarres.
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7. - 10.

1809-1814. Transcripts of various documents in Chancery Court suit of
J.F.W. DesBarres vs. Wellwood Waugh et al. (The originals are in RG 36, Vol. 17,
No. 179; content report available.)

11. 1774-1778. Extracts from letters of J.F.W. DesBarres to Mary Cannon re
power of attorney (PAC No. 3426).

12. 30 June 1786. Letter fram George Henry Monk to J.F.W. DesBarres about a
lawsuit brought against DesBarres by Gurden Dennison of Horton (PAC No. 3335-
3336).

13. 10 August 1786. Rent roll of DesBarres's estate at Tatamagouche (No. 3245-
3278).

14. 19 August 1786. Note from J.F.W. DesBarres to James Langille about unpaid
rents at Tatamagouche (3242}.

15. -—— August 1786. Letter fram George Mattatal and other tenants on the
Tatamagouche estate, to J.F.W, DesBarres, stating grievances (3669-3671).

16a. 19 August 1786. Copy of No. 14 above (3672).

16b. 28 June 1787. Depositions of William Guild and Thomas Waugh and Alexander
Waugh about the movements of Sheriff James Smith on 26 June (3673).

17. 28 June 1787. Protest of Wellwood Waugh attorney, against the attachment
of J.F.W. DegBarres's property {3675).

18. 22 November 1788. Letter fram Mary Cannon presumably to J.F.W. DesBarres
about litigation involving his tenants and estates at Minudie and Tatamagouche

(3368-3369).
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18a. 22 November 1788. Contemporary copy of the above (3366-3367).

19. 8 November 1789. Letter fram Wellwood Waugh to Mary Cannon concerning the
expropriation of cattle on the Tatamagouche estate by DesBarres's creditors

(3370a) .

20, 4 Janwary 1790. Letter from Mary Cannon presumably to J.F.W. DesBarres

asking to be reimbursed for her services as estate agent.

21. 10 October 1793. Indenture of lease betweeen Wellwood Waugh of Tatamagouche,
as "attorney" for J.F.W. DesBarres, and Thomas Alexander William and Wellwood

Waugh Junr. (3676-3678).

22. Post 15 March 1795. Extracts from Mary Cannon's accounts for the

Tatamagouche estate, 1770's-1790's (3679-3681).

23. 2 Septamber 1795. Petition of the tenants of J.F.W. DesBarres's estate at

Tatamagouche, setting forth grievances; eight names (4179-4181).

24, 15 November 1795. Letter fram John MacDonald of Tracadie to J.F.W. DesBarres,
enclosing his observations on the estates but concerning "private family Matters"

(3919-3923).
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25a. 30 May 1796. Copy of a certificate from Wellwood Waugh on behalf of George

Langeal (sic) and James Grato (4183).

25b. 9 August 1799. Memorandum of agreement between Wellwood Waugh, agent for

J.F.W. DesBarres, and Robert Chambers, for cutting hay (4184).

26a. 24 June 1800. Pramissory note fram James Mattatal of Tatamagouche to

James Luttrell DesBarres (4185).

26b., ——————- (1805) Proposals by Fobert Chairers for a lease of lands at

Tatamagouche (4186).

27. 5 August 1800 (?). Agreement between David Mattatal of Tatamagouche and

James L. DesBarres to supply timber (4190}.
28. 9 December 1800 (7). Letter to J.F.W. DegBarres fram Fobert Chalmers
reporting on problems on the Tatamagouche estate (3753-3754). (N.B. from

internal evidence, this letter was written after 1805.)

29. Ca. November 1803. "A plan of a part of Frederick River..." (4600).
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30. 26 July 1806. Receipt fram James Chalmers, agent for J.F.W. DesBarres,

to Robert Chalmers for payment in kirnd of his rent (4062).

31, 6 October 1807. Pramise by Patrick Hurly (?) to vacate his property

at Tatamagouche in one year's time (4197).

32. 7 December 1807. Copy of William Hayman's lease of land at Tatamagouche

(4199) .

33. 7 December 1807. Original of the above, signed by James L. DesBarres

(4201) .

34. 12 December 1807. Agreement of lease between James L. DesBarres and

Robert Chalmers for a lot in the Tatamagouche Grant {4203).

35. 20 June 1808. ILetter from James L. DesBarres to J.F.W. DesBarres about

various matters relating to the Tatamagouche estate (3847-3853).

36, ~—=——=, List of notes for rent fram 1808 to 1812; tenants on the Tatamagouche

estate (5351-5366).

37a. 29 January 1809. DNote fram R.A.B. (?) to Edward (?) Mortimer about the

sale of goods (4220).
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37b. 31 January 1809. Receipt to Mr. (James L. ?) DesBarres fram John Mattentall

(sic) (4221).

38. 20 February 1809. Copy of a letter fram J.L. DesBarres, agent for J.F.W.
DesBarres, to Messrs. George Matatal et al. regarding the surrender of their

leases (3855-3856).

39. 25 February 1809. Ietter from John Fraser, attorney at Pictou, to John
Peter Matatal threatening him with a lawsuit if he does not stop cutting timber

on the DesBarres estate at Tatamagouche (3872).

40. 1 May 1809. Indenture of lease between James Luttrell DesBarres and

John Herderson for land on Frederick River in the Tatamagouche Grant (4241).
41. 30 May 1809. Iletter fram J.L. DesBarres, agent for J.F.W. DesBarres, to
J. Fraser and J.G. Marshall, attorney at law, asking for their opinion of the
validity of the power of attorney granted to Wellwood Waugh (3873-3875).

42. 1 June 1809. Statement of the lawyers Fraser and Marshall, as above (4233).

43, = June/September 180%9. Tenants on the Tatamagouche estate in account

with J.L. DesBarres ({5372).
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44, 5 July 1809. Note fram $.G.W. Archibald to Messrs. Currie, Mattatal and

McFaddon about an out-of-court settlement with Mr. Chambers (4243).

45. 3 Rugust 1809. Permission fram J.L. DesBarres to George Tattrie to mow hay

on the Tatamagouche estate (4235).

46. 3 August 1809. Memorandum of an indenture of lease between J.L. DesBarres,

attorney for J.F.W. DesBarres, and John Peter Mattatal (4237-4239).

47. ———— 1809. Ietter fram J.L. DesBarres to Attorney-General Richard
John Uniacke urging him to camence the chancery suit against Wellwood Waugh and

Mary Cannon (5042-5043).

48. 10 March 1810. Iawyer J.B. Palmer's professional opinion on J.F.W. DesBarres's

Chancery suit against Wellwood Waugh et al. (4562-4565).

49, 9 May 1810. Letter fram J.L. DesBarres, agent for J.F.W. DesBarres, to
Lieutenant-Governor Sir George Prevost asking for a stay of proceedings in the

Chancery suit against Waugh et al.(3955-3957).

50. 29 December 1810. Letter from Robert Chalmers presumably to J.L. DesBarres,
reporting on the illegal cutting of timber on the Tatamagouche estate by Waugh

and others (3756-3757).
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51. 24 July 18l1. Legal opinion of J.B. Palmer on the answers of defendants
Mary Camnon and of Wellwood Waugh et al to DesBarres's Bill of camplaint

(4566~4568) .

52. 10 August 1811. Letter fram Robert Chalmers to J.L. DesBarres reporting on

the situation at the Tatamagouche estate (3759-3760).
53. 29 February 1812. Certified true copy of an indenture of lease between
Wellwood Waugh of Tatamagouche and William Liot (?) of Tatamagouche for a farm

on the DesBarres estate (4570-4571).

54a. 9 February 1813. Information concerning the activities of the Waugh

family on the Tatamagouche estate, obtained fram John Peter Mattatal (4595-4598).

54b. As abowve.

55. 24 June 1813. ILetter (incamplete) fram Robert Chalmers presumably to

A.W. DesBarres reporting on the estate at Tatamagouche (4677).

56. 24 July 1813. Letter fram Robert Chalmers to Augustus Wallet DesBarres;

as above (4679-4680).
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57. ~-—- 1813, "Tatamagouche Rents For Mowing Vacant Marsh Hay" (5380-5381).

58. 5 March, 1814. Ietter (incomplete) fram J.L. DesBarres to J.F.W. DesBarres

concerning the shipment of Tatamagouche timber and other matters (4771-4773).

59a. 10 April, 1814. Letter fram A.W. DesBarres to Isabella DesBarres concerning

the affairs of the Tatamagouche estate (4705-4707).

59b. Ditto.

60a. 11 April, 1814. Letter fram A.W. DesBarres to Isabella DesBarres; as

above (4709-4710).

60b. Ditto

61. 11 April, 1814. Letter fram J.L. DesBarres to J.F.W. DesBarres reporting

on the trade in Tatamagouche timber and other matters (4775-4778).

62a. 14 April 1814. Letter from A.W. DesBarres to Isabella DesBarres concerning

the situation at the Tatamagouche estate (4712-4713).

62b. Ditto
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63. 29 July 1814. Ietter fram A.W. DesBarres to Isabella DesBarres camenting

on the progress of the Chaﬁéery suit against Waugh (4714-4716).

64a. 13 August, 1814. Letter from A.W. DesBarres to Isabella DesBarres concerning
the Chancery suit, and depredations camitted by the Waughs against the estate,

in viclation of an injunction (4718-4719).

64b. Ditto

65. -———. "Account of 438 tons of white & red pine timber shipped on hoard and

taken out of the boam by Captn of the Boyne - August and Septr. 1814" (5421).

66. 2 September 1814. Deposition of James Langel in the Chancery suit DesBarres

vs. Waugh et al (5389-5391).
67. 3 September, 1814. Promissory note of James Langel to J.F.W. DesBarres (5407).

68. 30 September, 1814. Colcnel J.F.W. DesBarres's account with A.W. DesBarres

(4722-4723) .

69. -—— 1814(?). Statement (incamplete} of James Chambers of Tatamaouche

concerning A.W. DesBarres's involvement in the timber trade (5439-5440).
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70. 20 January, 1815. Letter fram J.L. DesBarres to Isabella DesBarres

concerning the timber business at Tatamagouche (4793-4796).

71. Ca. 1 May, 1815. Rents due on the Tatamagouche estate (5378).

72. Post 1 May, 1815. As above (5385-5386).

73. 28 October 1815. letter from Robert Plunkett to Mr. (J.L.?) DesBarres about

a ship then loading with timber at Tatamagouche (5010).

74, ———- 1815. Mr. Chalmers in account with James Luttrell DesBarres (216).

75. 1 January, 1816. Indenture of lease between J.F.W. DesBarres of Amherst and

Samiel Chambers of Tatamagouche for the so-called “Blockhouse Farm" (5470-5472).

76a. 21 July, 1816. Ietter fram A.W. DesBarres to J.F.W. DesBarres about various

subjects relating to the Tatamagouche estate (4724-4726).

76b. Ditto

77. 26 July, 1816. Iletter fram Alexander McNab to J.F.W. DesBarres about

recovering payment of the ship Cicero (4948).
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78a. 4 August 1816. Letter from A.W. DesBarres to J.F.W. DesBarres concerning

the affairs of the Tatamagouche estate {4728-4731).

78b. Ditto

79. ———— October, 1816(?). Draft of a memorial fram J.F.W. DesBarres concerning

a Supreme Court action at Truro in September 1816 (5490).

80. 18 July, 1817. letter from J.F.W. DesBarres to Attorney-General Richard
John Uniacke asking for a report on his Chancery suit against Wellwocd Waugh

(5048) .

8l1. 21 August, 1817. ILetter fram Richard John Uniacke Junr. to J.F.W. DesBarres

replying to No. 80 above on behalf of his father (5050-5051).

82. 24 March, 1818. Letter from J.F.W. DesBarres to A.W. DesBarres concerning
the illness and death of his eldest brother, Lieutenant—-Colonel Joseph Frederick

DesBarres (4807-4808).

83. Pre 1 June, 1818. Proposed advertisement for the sale of J.F.W. DesBarres's

estates in Nova Scotia and New Brunswick (5163}.
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84. 9 June, 1818. Ietter fram Wellwood Waugh IIT to J.F.W. DesBarres

concerning the purchase of his grandfather's lot at Tatamagouche (5053).

85. ---— February, 1819 (1813?). ILetter from S.B. Robie to J.F.W, DesBarres

concerning the Chancery suit against Waugh and Cannon (5015-5018).
86. 24 May, 1819. J. Elliot in account with J.L. DesBarres (220).

87. 28 Octcber, 1819. Memorandum (incamplete) about the ownership of Point

Gouga Farm at Tatamagouche (4996).

88. 17 December, 1819. Ietter (incomplete) from (?) to J.F.W. DesBarres about

the payment of the rent of the Tatamagouche Grant (5001}.

89. 14 November, 1820. Declaration of Alexander McNab that the ship Cicero was

not loaded with any timber from J.F.W. DesBarres's estate at Tatamagouche (4950).

90. 21 November, 1820. Declaration of William Icmbard (?) that he was present

at the settlement of Mrs. Patriquins' rent (5507).

91. 7 Octcober 1823, Letter from George Smith (?) to J.F.W. DesBarres concerning

the affairs of the Tatamagouche estate (5031-5032).
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92, 3 April, 1827. Receipt for money paid to J.L DesBarres by Messrs. Johnston,
Stewart and Bliss for his expenses while executor of the estate of the late

J.F.W. DesBarres (229).

93. 3 Septamber, 1828, Draft of a newspaper advertisement concerning the proposed

sale of the Tatamagouche estate to its tenants (6230).
94, 4 October, 1828. Bill of sale of lot No. 69 of the Tatamagouche Grant (6213).
95. 4 October, 1828. Agreament to quit a property formerly occupied (6215).

96. 4 QOctober, 1828, Statement by Kenneth McDonald further to his purchase of

lot Neo. 28 (6217).

97. 4/5/6 October 1828. "Mamo of Land Sales in Tatamagouche by A. Stewart the

4th, 5th & 6th Oct. 1828" (6175-6177).
98. ———- October, 1828. As above (6186-6190).

99. ——-—- October, 1828. "Memo as respects the tenants copied fram original

memo. of Oct. 4, 5 & 6 1828" (6192-6194).
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100, ~—-——— October 1828. "Memo of Sales &c. made by A.S. on the 4th, 5th, &

th (6257-6262).

101. 6 October, 1828. Notice fram A. Stewart to Messrs. John Mingo et al. to

appear at his office in Amherst (6203).

102. 6 October, 1828. Agreement between Augustus Wallet DesBarres and the purchasers
of lots on the Tatamagouche estate (forty-three signatures and/or marks) that they

will observe the traditional boundary lines (6205-6207).

103. 6 October, 1828. Pramissory note fram William Lombard to Augustus Wallet

DesBarres (6209).

104. Ca. 1 May 1829. Purchasers of lots on the DesBarres estate at Tatamagouche

(6223-6225) .
105. 6 August 1829. "Memo of purchases of land & c. (6247-6249}.

106. 19 tovarber 1829. Notice fram the agents and attorney of Judge A.W. DesBarres

to the purchasers of lots on the former DesBarres estate at Tatamagouche (6236).

107. 30 September 1834. Statement by Alexander Campbell relative to his purchase

of DesBarres property at Tatamagouche (6275-6276).
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108. 14 January 1845. Letter fram Peter Matatall to lion. Alexander Stewart asking

whether he might resell his lot back to the DesBarres estate (6476).

109.-115.
-—-- 1809 et seqg. Miscellaneous papers in the Chancery case, J.F.W.

DesBarres vs. Welwood Waugh et al (4572-4634).

116. 21 February 18 ---—- . letter fram George Matatal to James Luttrell DesBarres

concerning the validity of Matatal's lease of DesBarres property at Tatamagouche

(3942).
117. 4 March -———-—. Brief statement about the cutting of timber by George Matatal
(4229).
118. 21 April —————- . letter from James Luttrell DesBarres to George Smith about

the illegal cutting of timber on the DesBarres estate at Tatamagouche (5028).

119, --=—--. Letter {incamplete) fram James Shannon Morse to J.F.W. DesBarres
reporting on his travels in comnection with the business of the estates (3831-

3832).

120, ~—e—mme- . letter (inconplete) fram James Shannon Morse to J.F.W. DesBarres
concerning the validity of the leases held by the tenants on his various estates

(3891-3892).
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123, ————- . letter from J.F.W. DesBarres to James Tupper about the illegal

cutting of timber on the Tatamagouche estate (3976).

122. -—-——. Letter {incamplete) presumably from James Shannon Morse to (?)
about the disposition of unleased land at the Tatamagouche estate of J.F.W.

DesBarres (4194).

123. --———-. Rent rolls of Maccan - Nappan and Tatamagouche estates of

J.F.W. DesBarres (4254/5).
124. —-——. "Declarations of the Tenants Respecting Tatamagouche Lands" (4592).

125. =-—=—~. Draft memorandum of inquisition in the Chancery court case,

DesBarres vs. Waugh et al commencing in 1809 (4593-4594).

126. --——. Fragment of an indenture concerning land at Tatamagouche (4601).
127. —-——. '"Transcripts Relative to Frederick River, &c."(4602}.
128. --——--. Statement of Woodward (sic) Waugh's account with (?) (4618).

129, —--—-. See No. 125 above (4619).
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130. ---—. Ietter from Robert Chalmers to J.F.W. DesBarres asking for land for

his son (46BQ).

131. =-~————, "Extract from Amelia‘s Accts. from pretended leases of my property made

out without my authority:"handwriting of J.F.W. DesBarres (5187].

132. --—-—. Description (incamplete) of lots on the Tatamagouche estate (5999).

133. --————. Rough list of deeds, mortgages etc. executed with reference to

land on the Tatamagouche estate of J.F.W. DesBarres (6173).

134. - . No. ofilots and names of Puarchasers of land on the DesBarres

estate at Tatamagouche (6184-6185).

135. ————-——. BAs above (6186).
136, -—--——, List of tenants on the Tatamagouche estate (6195-6197).
137. —--——. Draft of a notice from the attorney of Augustus Wallet DesBarres to

the tenants on the Tatamagouche estate (6232).

138, —-————- . "The answer of James Shannon Morse defendant to the bill of
camplaint of Augustus Wallet DesBarres the Executor of the last will and testament
of Joseph Frederick Wallet DesBarres late of Halifax in the Province of Nova Scotia

Esquire deceased, camplainant" (6603-6609, incamplete) ; see also RG 36, Vol. 33, No. 744.
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139. (25 August 1765). Photostat copy of Nova Scotia Land Grants, Book 5,

page 392; J.F.W. DesBarres's 20,000 acre estate at Tatamagouche.

140. 7 April 1967. Letter fram the chief draughtsman of the New Brunswick

Department of Natural Resources to F.H. Patterson, enclosing.photocopy of

140a. 26 August 1787. Memorial of Mary Cannon to Lieutenant-Governor Thamas
Carleton and the Council of New Brunswick concerning the misbehaviour of the tenants

on J.F.W. DesBarres's estate on the rivers Memramcook and Petitcodiac.

141. 9 October 1943. Letter from D.C. Harvey, Archivist, to F.H. Patterson

enclosing transcriptions of

l41la. 4 February 1803. Letter fram Alexarder Waugh to Lieutenant-Gowvernor
Sir John Wentworth concerning the poverty of same Indian settlers at Tatamagouche

(original in RG 1, Vol. 430, No. 1287; and No. 128}).

141b. 9 May 1810. ILetter fram James Luttrell DesBarres to Lieutenant-Governor
Sir George Prevost concerning the illegal re—granting of a part of J.F.W. DesBarres's

estate at Tatamagouche (original in RG 1, Vol. 225, No. 84).

142. 6 August 1806. Photostat copy of a power of attormey from James Chalmers

(J.F.W. DesBarres's son-in-law) to Thomas Ashfield:



@)

] ayr — -

L

" e /0, RO ~ JoRRFE
o Self-Serve microfilm

15,y

7 reels. Positives., Negatives with Public Archives of Canada, Ottawa.

Desgérres, Joseph Frederick Wallet, 1762-189.

Papers of DesBarres and of his secrotary Thomas Ashfield, together with
transcripta of documents relating to DesBarres! administration of Cape Breton and his
survey of the North Atlantic coast. They are arranged in five series., Series 1, 3
and 4 are calendared in the Report of the Public Archives for 1923, Appendix D, pp.7-16

Series 1: DesBarres-Ashfield Papers, 1784~1829, 691 p.

Correspondence, 1785-1828; accounts, 1784=1825; miscellaneous papers, 1785-1829;
memoranda, 1785-1822; and papers relating to DesBarres estate, 1812-1825,

Series 2: Report of John MacDonald on DesBarres! estate, 1795, 76p.
Two notebooks containing detailed reports on "Menudie or the Elysian Fields",

'"Macan and Napan" and "Tatamagouche", Presented in 1916 by Lawrence J. Burpee, Ottawa.

/  Series 3: Related material, 1774-1807,
Photostat of letters and papers in the P. R. O. of Great Britain, and in the
British Museum, relating to DesBarres' administration of Cape Breton and to his

survey of the coast,

Series 4: Biographical and genealofrical information on DeaBarres; his grandscn,
Thomas Cutler DesBarres; with notes on Thomas Ashfisld (29 pageé). Transcript made -
in 1923 from papers owned by Rev. Thomas DesBarreas,.

-
\

Series 5: An extensive additional collection of correspondence and papers
1762-189h, which was acquired in 1958 and which relates chiefly to DesBarres!

surveys, his property, and the DesBarres' estate,
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‘ DES 2ARRES JOSEPH  FREpex
WA LLET

JOSEPH FREDERICK WALLET DES BARRES

Wife Martha
Sons James Luttrell
Augustus Wallet )

Dolben Windham Henry Leopold Orlando

Daughters Martha Frederica [Indiana]
(wife of Dr, James Chalmers)
Isabella Matilda
Clara
Louisa

Grace Frederica Klliot

(see copy of will of J. F. W, DesBarres, 10 Octe 1824,
DesBarres = Ashfield Papers, Series 1, pa.591).
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WALLE
REEL 1 /m~cm /O,RR0
Series l: DesBarres-Ashfield correspondence, 1785~-1828. Page
. Ashfield, Thos, to Henry W, Pelly, 17 Jan. 1785 27
Ashfield, Thos, to Henry W. Pellg 28 Jan, 1785 35
Ashfield, Thos.(copy) to J. F. W, DesBarres, 26 Dec. 1785 49
Ashfield, Thos, to Dr. Smith, 24 Apr, 1787 . 60
Ashfield, Thos, to Miss DesBarres 18 Sept, 1787 62
Ashfield, Thos, to Charlea Legst, 3 Mar, 1788 Vi
Ashfield, Thos. to Miss DesBarres, 1 Jan. 1789 83
Ashfield, Thos. to Evan Nepean, 14 May 1789 87
Ashfield, Thos. to W. Plant, 16 May 1789 90
Ashfield, Thos, to Augustus Wallet DesBarres, 31 July 1824 120
Ashfield, Thos, to Reve W. Hutchinson 27 Feb, 1827 155
Brown, William to J. F. We DesBarres, 28 Dec, 1785 52
.) Burney, Thos, S, to Those Ashfield, n. d. 12
g Craig, J. to Lieut, DesBarres, 18 Sept. 1821 116
DesBarres, Joss Fs We to Thos, Ashfield, 28 Mar, 1787 56
DBBBQI-‘I‘GS, Jos. F, W, - to Those Ashfield 23 Apr. 1787 58
DesBarres, Joss Fo We to Thos, Ashfield 7 Oct, 1787 VAN
DesBarres, Jos, F, We to Thos, Ashfield, 18 Aug, 1789 %
DesBarres, Jose Fu We to Thos, Ashfield 7 Apr. 1791 96
DesBarres, Jos. F. We to Thos, Ashfield Apr. 1793 98
DesBarres, Jos. Fs We to Thos, Ashfield 8 Jan, 1795 100
DesBarres, Jos. Fu We to Mrs. Ashfield, 17 Apr. 1806 102’
DesBarres, Jos. F, Wa to Thos, Ashfield, 7 Aug. 1806 106

Self-Serve microfim
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DesBarres, Augustus ¥allet to Thos. Ashfield, 12 Apr, 1826 139
DesBarres, James L. to John Klliot, 22 Aug. 1826 143
DesBarres, James L, to Thos, Ashfield, 15 Feb. 1828 | 158
DesBarres, James L, to Miss DesBarres, Jan. 1788 13
DesBarres, Miss L, to Thos, Ashfield, 7 Nov, 1788 80
£lliot, John to J. L, DesBarres, n, d. 5
flliot, John to Miss DesBarres, 18 Aug. 1824 122
Elliot, John to James L. DesBarres, 6 Oct, 1825 130
Ingonville, Capt. P, to Thos. Ashfield, 30 May 1789 92
Lovell, Rev. Benjamin to Thos. Ashfield, 10 Nov. 1785 46
Morris, Charles to James DesBarres, n. a, 7
Morris, Richard to James L, DesBarres, 22 Nov, 1825 134
Morse, J, to Messrs. Johnstone & Bliss Apr. 1826 135
Perry, Henry W, to Messrs, Roland & Ashfield, n. d, 15
Perry, Henry W, to Thos, Ashfield, 3785 17
Perry, Henry W, to Thos, Ashfield, 1785 2
Perry, Henry W, to Thos. Ashfield, 13 Jane 1785 25
Perry, Henry W, to Those Ashfield, 27 Jan, 1785 31
Perry, Henry We _ to Thoss Ashfield, 18 Febe 1785
Porry, Henry . We. . torTﬁos. Ashfield, 4 Oct. 1787
Perry, William 4. to Those Ashfield, n. de
Perry, William A, to Thos. Ashfield, 13 Feb. 1807
Perry, William A, . to Those[Ashfield], 30 Decs 1807 1n2

Self-Serve microfilm
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Plant, Will to Thos, ashfield, n. d.
Roland, = to Thos. Ashfield, Feb, 1785

Draft of letter to Wilmott Horton, 9 Sept. 182%

n n n 1 Lord Bathurst, 8 June 1826

Accounts, 1784~1825

Mrs. Chalmers & Miss DesBarres to Thos, Ashfield, n. d.

Account of Allowances of provisions issﬁed at Point Edward, 1784-1785
Henry Perry to Thos. Ashfield, 1785

Account of provisions received on board the Blenheim, 1785

Thoss Ashfield to persons employed clearing the woods for the town
spot of Sydney & making roads, 1785

Henry We Perry to Thos. Ashfield, 1786

Messrs. Tremain & White to Thos. Ashfield, 1787

Henry W. Perry to Thos. Ashfield, 1785~1787

Henry W. Perry to Miners, 1786

Thos. Ashfield to Saml. Matheson, 1786

Thos. Ashfield to Thos. Morley, 1787

Thog. Ashfield to Charles Cope, 1787

Thoae Ashfield to Pitt, 1787

Thos. Ashfield to George Hall, 1787

Those Ashfield to Charles Cope, 1787

Capte Smith to Thos. Ashfield, 1797

Mra., Charlmers, Miss DesBarres & others to Thos. Ashfield, 1811

J. L, DesBarres, 1814

Self-Serve microfilm

126

162
164
17
172

173
186
190
192
195
198
199
201,
204
206
208
210

216
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0 REEL 1 cont}dy, -~ ,0,z220 Page
Mrs. Chalmers to James Luttrell DesBarres, 1815 216
James DesBarres, 1819 220
Jamss L. DesBarres to Boggs & Hartshorne, 1824, 1825 221, 225

(see also pages 671, 677)
James L, DesBarres to John Elliot, 1824 223
James L. DesBarres to Boggs & Hartshorne, 1825 225
James We Johnston, Wm. B, Bliss &.Alex. Stewart to
Augustus W, DesBarres, 1827 229
James L. DesBarres to John Elliot, 1825 231

.) ) Self-Servae microfilm
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DES BARRES , JOSEPH F (

Page 7.

Vol. 1 - DeaBarres-Ashfield correspendence, 1785-1828,

[The following is the typed chronological guide to the correspondence which appears

on the microfilm reel No, 1,
J. F. W. DesBarres to T. Ashfield, n, d.
William Plant to Ashfield, n. d.
John Elliot to J. L. DesBarres, n. d,
Charles Morris to J. L. DesBarres, n. d.
William A, Perry to Ashfield, n. d,
Thomas S. Bﬁrney to Ashfield, n. d,
Henry We. Perry to Roland & Ashfield, n, d,
" to Ashfield, 1785
" to " » 13 Jan, 1785
n to h

Ashfield to Henry W. Perry, 17 Jan. 1785

Henry W, Perry to Ashfield, 27 Jan, 1785
Ashfield to H, W. Perry, 28 Jan, 1785
Roland to Ashfield, Feb, 1785

Henry W, Perry to Ashfield, 18 Feb. 1785
Rev, B. Lovell to Ashfield, 10 Nov. 1785
Ashfield to DesBarres, 26 Dec, 1785

William Brown

DesBarres to Ashfield, 28 Mar. 1787

Self-Serve microfilm

dinner
mines, Jjuarter sessions
appointmeant
non-attendance at court
damages$incomplete)
introduction
Hanibal; provisions
supplies of lumber,etc.
building supplies
supplies

supplies, settlers
demands

Point Edward; supplies
supplies; Spanish River

asks him to come to
Spanish River

supplies, provisions
debt to Kitson
remuneration

report on inspection of
room and clash between
¢ivil and military
authorities

case of John Yorke

Page No3
1-2

3-4
5-6
7-9
10=-11
12-14
15416
17-20
2123
24426

27-30
31=34
35=38

3%=41
L2ulh5
49a51:

'52=55
5657



BIOGKRFHY
RasLl 1

Py O, 220

Vol. 1 - DesBarres-Ashfield correspondence, 1785-1828

DESBARRES
DiS BARRES PAPERS, SERIES j

, JOSEPH .
Page 8.

cont'd

DesBarres to Ashfield, 23 Apr. 1787

T. Ashfield to Dr. Smith, 24 Apr., 1787

T. Ashfield to Isabella DesBarres, 18 Sept. 1787
H. We Perry to T, Ashfield, 4 Oct, 1787
DesBarres to Ashfield, 7 Oct, 1787

Ashfield to Isabella DesBarres, Jan, 1788
Ashfield to C. Leget, 3 Mar, 1788

Smith, Capt, 1788

Isabslla DesBarres to Ashfield, 7 Nov, 1788

T+ Ashfield to Isabella DesBarres, 10 Jan, 1789
Ashfield to Hvan Nepean, 14 May 1789

Ashfield to W. Plant, 16 May 1789

Philip Ingouville, 30 May 1789

DesBarres to Ashfield, 18 Aug, 1789

ditto 7 Apres 1791
ditto Apr. 1793
ditto 8 Jan, 1795

- Joseph DesBarres to Mrs, Ashfield, 17 Apr., 1806

DesBarres to Ashfield, 7 Aug., 1806
William Perry to Ashfield, 13 Feb. 1789[1807)
ditto 30 Dec, 1807

Je Craig to Lt, Joseph DesBarres, Sept, 1807

Self-Serve microfilm

defamation case

- an account

personal

business

suit vs T, Moxley
Journey to Jersey
forwarding an item
an account
psrsonal

personal
compensation
personal

personal

ks affairs
appointment,

n

expenditﬁfea in
Cape Breton

personal

Chatmer!s affairs
seizure of the Jane
debts

personal

.

Page Nos

58-5¢
60-61
626
69-7C
Tl=T7z
73-76
77-78
79

80-82
8386
87-89
§0-91
92-93
9%-95

9899

100-10]
102-1(
105-1C
108-11
11211
116-11
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REel 1
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DES BARRES PAP4RS, SHRIES 1

Vole. 1 - DesBarres-Ashfield correspondences, 1785-1828

Ashfield to A. W, DesBarres, 3 July 1824

John Llliot to Isabella DesBarres, 16 Aug, 1824
Ashfield to R. wilmot Horton, 9 Sept. 1825

John Elliot to J. L. DesBarres 6 Oct. 1825
Richard Morris to J. L. DesBarres, 22 Nov, 1825
J. 3. Morse to Johnstone & Bliss, Apr. 1826

A. W. DesBarrss to Ashfield, 12 Apr., 1826
Ashfield to Earl Bathurst, 8 June 1826

James L. DesBarres to Ashfield, 22 Aug. 1826
Ashfield to Heve W. Hutchinson, 27 Feb, 1827

J« L. DesBarres to Ashfield, 15 Feb, 1828

DES BARRES PAPERS, SERIES 1
Accounts, 1784.-1825
ne deo [proceedings on estate affairs, c. 1826]

Provisions issued at Point Edward, 1784.1785

n i} 1 n n

s 1785
Order for a whip saw, 19 Feb, 1785

Provisions coal mines, 8 Mar, 1785
Pay for clearing woods at Sydney, 1-30 June 1785
Receipt by Ashfield, 10 Jan, 1786

Self-Serve micrafilm

DESBARRES , JOSEPH. =

Page ¢

cont'd

-published history

of Newfoundland

DesBarres' estate

seeks position
account
probate

account

situation

situation
family dispute

genealogy

Pags Nos,

12021

122.125
126-129
130-133
134

135-138
139<141
142

143-154
155.157
158-161

162-163
164165
166=170
171

172

173-175
186-187
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REEL 1 DES BARRES PAPERS, SERIES 1
Al SO, RRAO

Accounts, 1784=1825 conttd.

Receipt, money from Henry W, Perry
Order by Perry to pay Ashfield, 13 Sept. 1787
Perry-Ashfield account, 17851787
Payment of miners, 1786
Receipt by Samiel Matheson, 29 Sept. 1786
n " Thomas Moxley, 29 Jan, 1787
Account of Charles Cape
Order to Charles Cape to collect sums due to Ashfisld, Oct, 1787
Receipt, by - Pitts, 12 Oct, 1787
Account, George Hall, 12 Oct, 1787
Accounts of H. W. Perry and of Ashfield to be settled by Cape, 1787
Receipt by William Plant, 29 Oct. 1797

Proceedings on estate affairs c. 1826

Account, J. L. DesBarres, 181,-1827

Self-Serva microfim

Page 10

Page Nos,

188-189
190191
192-194
195-197
198
199~200
201-202
203
204205
206-207
208-209
210
211-213
233 .
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MmEM /0, 220
MISCELLANSOUS PAPnRS, 1785-1829 Typed guide

Rough sketch of the officers of the government of Cape Breton, n. d

Case re retiring allowance of Governor DesBarres and sale of Atlantic
Neptune, 1828 :

Lawr:nce Kavanagh vs. Charles LeBlong, n. d.

Copy of will of Francis Perry and case of Thos. Ashfield lesses of the
premises under a lease, n. d,

Copy of Chief Justice's Patent, 1735

Memorial of Thomas Ashfield, 1785

Copy of certificate delivered to James Blake ra Live Stoek, 1785
Licence to Thos. Ashfield to act as attorney-at-law in Cape Breton, 1785
Draft of indiction against Benj, Edwards, 1785

Draft of bill of sale betwsen Charles Kitson & George Rodgers, 1785
Ordinance relative to the Quarter Sessions iﬁ Cape Breton, 1785

Copy of Ordinances relative to the holding the Quarter Sessions of the
Peace and punishing larcenies, 1785

Commission to Lieut. Thomas Ashfield, 1785
Draft of Pardon for John Mangridge, 1786
Draft of Commission re small debts, 1786

Copy of conviction and affirmation of Quarter Sessions of Colonel
John Yorks, 1785

Certificate to Thos. Ashfield, clerk of licences for spirituous liquors
Warrant to Thos, Ashfield, Keeper of the Seal of the Supreme Court, 1786

Henry W. Perry's Power of Attorney to Mrs. M. Perry and Those Ashffeld, 1786
List of names, 1786

Indenture between John Smith and Charles Kitson, 1786
Drafts of indictments, 1786
Abraham Cuyler's receipt for grants, 1786

Petition of inhabitants of Cape Breton, 1787
Self-Serve micrehili

Fage 11

Pags No
234

249
252

261
265
274
278
280
288
291
295

297
302
310,318
3y,

320
348
350
352
354
356
364
368

370
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RE:L 1 D&S BARRSS PAPFRS, SERISS 1
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MISCEERANEOUS PAPERS, 1785.1829 cont'd

mxtract of memorial to Lord Sydney re provision for Mr. Ashfield, 1787

Certificate of Justice George Rodgers to Thos, Ashfield and nilliam
Plant, 1787

C. S. Lynn vs D, Forrest, 1787

Receipt of F. W. DesBarres, 1787

Henry W. Perry vs Charles Seymour Lynn, 1787

Thos. Ashfield, Clerk of the Crown, 1787

Copy of advertisement, 1787

Power of Attorney, H. W. Perry to Thos, Ashfield, 1787

Memorandum of Governor MacCormick being proclaimed Lisutenant~Governor
of Cape Breton, 1787

Inventory of property bslonging to Henry W. Perry, 1787
Leave of absence to Thos. Ashfield, 1787

Schedule of records belonging to the General Quarter Sessions for County
of Sydney, 1787

Draft of affidavit Thos, Ashfield, 1790

Memo respecting Clerk of the Crown, 1789

DesBarres vs Cuyler, 1791

Thos, Ashfield's admission in Court of Common Pleas, 1795

Will of William A. Perry, 1808

Personal estate of late William Augustus Perry, 1808

He estate Wm. Augustus Perry & Sale negro woman "Phoebe™, 1810
James White vs John Warner, 1814

Thomas Ashfield's certificates, 1813, 1814 & 1817

Petition of Thos. Ashfield, 1824

Thomas Craske vs George Munro & Ann Munro his wife, 1829

Seli-Serve microfiim
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Page n
382

391
394
395
397
399,41
402
404

415
419
422

427
435
437
438
L 51
454
469
479
L8l
490
491
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REFL 1 DES BARRES PAPERS, SERIES 1

mAETT SO, R O
ACCOUNT BOOKS AND MEMOS, 1785-1822 PP. 497-590

Z3TATE OF J. #. W. DES BARRES

Copy of Will of J. F. W. DesBarres, 10 Oct. 1824

Petition of Augustus W, DesBarres re estate of J. F. W, DesBarres, i825
Probate of will, 1825

Draft of Power of Attorney, 1828

Elucidations of accounts against the estate of the late J. F. G. DesBarres

Memo. respecting the codieil of the will of J+. F. W, DeaBarres
Accounts, 18041828

V/Statement of Tatamagouche estate, 1828

" " Cape Breton estate, 1828
n " Prince Edward Island estate, 1828
n " several estates, 1828 V¥
u " Memramcook & Petit Codiack, 1828
n " account, 1828
IRt " account with James L. DesBarres, 1825

Estate of Governor DesBarres to Boggs & Hartshorne 1822~182h(se§ pageg
' 221,225

J. Elliot to estate of Governor DesBarres, 182

Estate of Governor DesBarres to James L., DesBarres, 1824-1828

[(The originél matbpial follows the above typed gulde - 691 pages, This
completes Series 1]

Self-Serve microfilm
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Page no
591
599
605
611
627
638
642
653
655
657
659
661
663
666

67, 677
675 .
679
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Hited, 1 DS BARRES PAPERS SuRIdS 2 Page 14
MmEM /SO 200

Report of John MacDonald on DesBarres' estate, 1795, 76 pages, This consists
of two notebooks containing detailed reports on "Menudie or the Elysian Fields",
"Macan and Napan" and "Tatamagouche", The following is the typed guide to these

pooks, The original material follows the guide.

Page n
Lists of tenants on the estate of Tatamagouche and a memo given by
Governor DesBarres to Capt. John Macdonald, 1795 1-.51
Lists of tenants on the estate of Minudie or the Elysian Fields and remarks
given to Capt. John Macdonald by Governor DesBarres, 1795 Y =54
Lists of tenants on astate on the rivers Macan and Napran and remarks given
to Capt. John Macdonald by Governor DesBarres, 1795 5576

" DES BARRES PAPERS SERIES 3
RELATED MATERIAL, 1774-1807 236 pages.

Photostat of letters and papers in the P. R, 0. of Great Britain, and in the

British Museum, relating.to DesBarres' administration of Cape Breton and to hig

survey of the coast.

[There is a typed gulde preceding this material which is not copied hers)

DES BARRES PAPERS SERIES 4

Biographical and genealogical information on DesBarres; his grandson, Thomas Cutler
DesBarres; with notes on Thomas Ashfield(29 pages), Transcript made in 1923 from

Papers owned by Rev. Thomas DesBarres.,

[Typed guide which precedes the original material 29p. ]}

Page no
Documents lent by Rev. Thomas DesBarres, Christ Church, Hertford "Life and
work of Lieutenant-Governor DesBarrea" 1
Genealogy of DesBarres family >
Notes re Thos. Ashfield [typed copy) 22

Self-Serve microfilm



BIOGRAPHY DES EMRRES , TOSEPH F. O .

Rasl 1 DES BARKAS PAPEHS  SHRIES 5 Page 15
mEM 10, RRO -
.) Series 5 includes 28 volumes of material., At the beginning of the series there is

a typed list indicating what the volumes contain. The following is a copy of this

introductory list:

Vols.

Page n
1-2  Naval Surveys and Atlantic Neptune, 1762-18Li " 1-8
3 Charles Morris and Correspondencs Received, 1771-1784 9.14
L5 Lieutenant-Governor of Cape Breton, 1784-1788 15-20
) Accounts, 1767-1794 21-25
7-12  Representation of his case, 17881804 2643
13 Vermont and Lower Canada Canal, 1794=1796; and Quit Rents, P, E, I.,
1802-~1808 Lbhmly5
14 Lieutenant-Governor of Prince Edward Island, 1804-1812 L6-18
15 Land acquisitions, 1764-1776; Plans, 1765-1816 49-51
.) | 16  Acadia Company, 1775-1785 _ 52
/ 17 Expenses and agreements with tenants, 1766-1786 53
18 Mary Cannon and E. Barron, Agsnts, 1774-1796 5h=58
19-20 Lands - Correspondence, 1795-1812 59=69
21 Tatamagouche suits, 18091813 ' 70 .
22-23 Land correspondence, 1813-182) 71;85
2 Estate correspondence, 182,-186 86=92--
25 Estate papers and suits, 1824.1857 93-95:
26 A, W. DesBarres, official, 1812.1859 96=97
27 A. W. DesBarres, personal and estates, 1824.189, 98-99
28 Genealogical information on the DesBarres family 100

6

.2) Self-Serve microfilrs,
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Kejed, 1 VS BARRSS PAPEKS, ScR1eS 5 Page 16
mEM 40, 220

Yols. 1-2  Naval Surveys and Atlantig Neptune, 1762-1811

!
. Typed guide, PP+ 1-8{already mentioned) introduces the original material
which consists of 417 pages, (Typed guide not copied here]

Reel 1 ends at page 106, g

Rel 2 mems o, 207 DsS BARRES PiPERS, SSRIES 5

Vols., 1-2 Naval Surveys and Atlantic Neptuna, 1762-1814 cont'd.
pPp.1C7-417.

e Lwt e

Vol. 3 Charles Morris and Correspondence received, 1771-1784

Typed guide, pp. %14 (already mentioned) introduces the original material
which runs from p. 418-692, (Typed guide not copied here]

Vol 4=5 Lieutenant-Governor of Cape Breton, 17841788

.) ) Typed guide, pp. 15-20, introduces original material which runs from
P-693~1060. [Typed guide not copied here]

Vol, 6 Accounts, 1767-179%

Typed guide, pp, 2-25, introduces original material which runs from
Pel061-1459. [Typed guide not copied here]

Reel 2 ends at Page 1345,

REEL 3 rmem. /o 202, DES BARRES PAPERS, SERIES §

Vol, 6 Accounts, 1767-1794 cont'd

PP. 1346-1559

Vol, 7-12 Representation of his case, 1784-1804

Typed guide, p. 26-43, introduces the original material, P. 1460-2529
.‘» Reel ! Bnds at pc2z~l-91.

Self-Serve micrafim
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Recl b porppm /o, 227 045 BARRES PAPSHS SsRIsS § Page 17

Vol. 7-12 Representation of his czse, 1784-1804 cont'd

p. 249%-2529

Vol. 13 Vermont. and Lower Canada Canal, 1794-1796; and Luit Rents, P.E,I.,, 1802-1808

Typed guide, pp. 44-45, introduces the original material which runs from
Pe 2530-2668 [typed guide not copied here]

Vol. 14 Lieutenant-Goyarnor of Prince idward Island, 1804-1812

Typed guide, pp. 46-48, introduces the criginal material which runs from
p. 2664-2902.

Vol, 15 Land acquisitions, 1764-1776: Plans, 1765-1816

Typed guide, pp. 49-51, introduces original material which runs from
p,» 2503-3030.
(Typed guide of plans includes Maccan and Nappan, no. 16, p. 2907-2908,

Land acquisitions mentions, among other things, grant to Alexander McNutt and others,
15 Oct. 1774, pp. 2917-2921)

Vol. 16  Acadia Company, 1775-1785
Typed guide, p. 52, introduces original material, which runs from P«3031-3109

Acadia Co. was organized by a group of associates in England to acquire land in Nova

Scotia and to send out settlers,

Vol, 17 Expenses and agresments with tenants, 1766-1786

Typed guide, p. 53, introduces the original material which runs from
pPs .3110-3281,

Concerned with.Minudie, Maccan & Nappan, stc, One item refers to a statement by

DesBarres as to the establishment of the Acadians at Minudie, 1766-1775, p. 3111~3122.

Vol. 18 Mary Cannon and E. Barron, Agents, 1774-1796

Typed guide, p. 54-58, introduces the orlginal material which runs from

Ps 3282-3695, Reel 4 ends at p,3639,
Self-Serva microfiim
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REZIL 5 smem /0,22 DS BARRES PAPERS SHRISS 5 Page 18

Vol. 18 Mary Cannon and &, Barron, Agents, 1774-1796 cont'd

p. 3640-3695,

Vol. 19 Lands -~ Correspondence, 179>-1812

During this period Desbarres employeq several agents for different periods
and various purposes. These wsre his sons, James Luttrell and Augustus; his daughter,
Amelia; his son-in-law, Robert Chalmers; and John Macdonald, whose report of 1795 is
in DesBarres Papers, Series 2, Several lawyers were engaged in connasction with
ejectments, lawsﬁité, trespass, and similar mattersa arising from confusion which had
arisen under Mary Canron's management. Another serious problem was caused by the fail-
ure to register the Memramcook and Petitcodiac grant in New Brunswick when that colony

was created in 1784,

. 7 Typed guide, p. 59-63, introduces the original material which runs from
}
) pe 3696-3998

Volc 20 Part l, Larlds, li 25-181 L]

Typed guide, p. 6467, introduces the original material which runs from
Pe 39994243,

Includes land at Joseph Harbour(Tatamagouche), Fort Lawrence, Maccan and

Nappan, Minudie, Tatamagouche,

Vol. 20 Part 2, Lands, 1785-1812.

Typed gulde, p. 68-69, introduces the original material which runs from
P. 42444557,

Includes land of Memramcook and Petitcodiac,

Vol. 21  Tatamagouche suits, 1809-1813

.)) Typed guide, p. 70, introduces original material which runs from Pe4558-4634,

Self-Serve microfilm
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Hedh 5 »Frm /0, 22 % DES BARRES PAPERS ScRIES 5 Page 19

Vol. 22 Land Correspondence, 1813-1824

DesBarres was pensioned in 1812. He went to Amherst to take over the
management of his estate. He had assistance from his daughter, Isabella, his sons,
James and Augustus, while James Morse acted under authority from James DesBarres who
was sent to fngland in 1813 to petition the British government against the decision of
the New Brunswick government as to the Memramcook and Petitcodiac estates and to press
his father's claims for recognition of his services and additional payment for hig
work in publishing the Atlantic Neptune. DesBarres left Amherst in 1817 to settle
in Halifax where he died in 1824,

As in the period, 1795-1812, most of the correspondence is concerned with
suits, “t has been arranged alphabetically,

Typed guide, p. 71-80, introduces the original material, p. 4635-5160,

Reel 5 ends at p, 4962

REEL 6 ~mem s0, 2258 DES BARRES PAPERS  SERIES 5

Vol, 22 Land correspondence, 18131824 conttd
p. 4863-~-5160

Vol. 23 Land corregpondence,. 1813-1824
Typed guide, p. 81-85, introduces the original material, p. 51615674,

[Covers such places as Castle Frederick, Falmouth; Bais Verte; Minudie;
Maccan and Nappan; Tatamagouche; Memramcook and Petitcodiac, with names of many

people mentioned]

Vol. 24 Estate correspondence, 1824186/,

A. W. DesBarres acted as executor but as he was Judge in Newfoundland,
affairs were handled by Alexander Stewart, James W. Johnston and William Bliss. When
Bliss was appointed to the bench in 1834, Charles Twining took his place, A division

of the estate was made in 1831 but outstanding lawsuits delayed settlements., Sales

Self-Serve microfiim
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REEL & MmrAmm /0, 225 DES BARRES PAPERS SzRIES 5 Page 20

' Vol. 24  fatate correspondence, 1824,-1864 cont'd

of the property took time. The last record of payment is 1864.

[One of the references is the typed guide is "Amos Seaman to Johnston, Bliss

& Stewart, July-Aug., 1833. Purchase of Minudie®. p. 5909-5916)

Typed guide, p. 86-92[not copied here) introduces the original material
which runs from p. 5675-6073.

Vol. 25 fotate papers and suits, 1824.1857

Typed guide, p. 93-95, introduces the original material which runs from
p. 6074-6927. [One of the references concerns the sale of Minudie to Amos Seaman, 1833]

Reel 6 ends at p. 6172.

REEL 7 »erm /0, RR26. DES. BARRES PAPERS SERIES 5

ERE

- ."/) 7Vol, 25 fstate papers and suitslilBZAylﬁﬁff.Eont'd

p. 6173-6927.

- Vol. 26 A. W, DesBarres, official, 1812-1859

Typed guide, p. 96-97, intrédaces the original material which runs:from

.l - .1_._‘%?{_.,:#.5.25:‘ Coaney
Pe 6928-7137. 2R :
Vol. 27 A, W. DesBarres ersonal'andaaétates 1824-18 ERE SRS
e Typed guide, p. 98-99, introduces the original material which runs from
B85 pa T138-7335.
i
%‘ -. . Yol, 28 Genealogical information on the DesBarres Family
( Typed guide, p. 100, introduces the original material which runs from o

 P. T336-7376.
.2 ), Self-Serve microfilm

«= The end ~-
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A-1106 DesBarres, Joseph Frederick Waljet (MG 23, F 1)

3 (Fote that sowe of the items were filmed twice, in an attempt to
improve the clarity of the image,)

Thise ilems are listed in the order of their appearance on the film,
The number of pages or of exposures indicates the length of the item,

Color copies of the maps are available in the National Map Collectjon.

1 n.d.  "Plan of the Harbour of Lunenbonrg, Le Have and Mahone Bay from

a Survey made in the Year 1754", attributable to J.F.W, DesBarres
(2 exposures)

2 3 Septlember 1764: "Sketch of Desbarres Grant at Tatamagouche”,
copied by Charles Morris at Halifax :
3 n.d. "Plans of Macan, Mapan Estate’ - cover only

on the reverse, pa-t of a printed list of garden seeds,
other supplies

tools and
4 n.d. "Menaudie - Partition Plan - 17 May 175"

» & wrapper for the three
following maps (each of which is a distin

ct version, not exact copy)

A true copy of a rmap dated at Halifax, L May 1773 by Charles Morris
(2 exposures)
) B true copy of the map, undated and unsigned
(2 exposures)
C true copy of the map, undated and unsigned
(2 exposires)
5 19 mai 1776: lettre du Jacques Terroux & J.F.W. DesBarres, de Genédve,
au sujet de ses affaires dans la Nouvelle Ecosse
(4 pages) '
6 3 August 1776: "No, 1", -~ Power of attorney from J.F.w. DesBarres

to Mary Cannon, for the administration of his Nova Scot
e. . (3 pages)
v \-_‘.'

7 13 June 1774: Extract from DesParres' instructions to Mary Cannon regarding
the Mican, Napan and Flysian Fields estates (2 exposures), with
18 June 1778: further extract from DesBayres' instiructions
(1 page)

ia estates

{1808) "The Plaintiff's Case™ - a sumaary of information relating
to DesParres' estates in Nova Scotia and N:w Prunswjck
(10 pages, attached to items 6-7 above) :
with some notes of will, (Rou...1) regarding his legal opinion,
dated from Fletcher's Bridge, 14 Octoher 1808
(2 pages, one in 2 exposures)

),

9 17 June 1777: Letter of James Tutirell to J.F.Ww, DesParres,
regarding the use of a thoodolite
(3 popes)

Self-Serve microfilm
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DesBarres, Joseph Frederick Wallet (MG 23, F 1}

11 August 1779:

23 Jul

27 Jul

Dolben of the account DesParres gav

continued

"DesBarres History" - a note by Sir William

of a battery during the siege of Quebec, 1759

(2 pages)
written on the
(2 pages, in 2

Y 17B6:
DesFarres, for
(3 papges, with

Y 1787:
for a tract of
(8 pages)

6 June 1789: -

28 Oct

(1795)

Venture (sometime agent for DesB,

(2 exposures)

ober 1790:
Spain relating
(8 pages)

"Information respecting the Eitates of Memrancook,

-
.

e him of the construction

revers of a printe! circulir addressed to Dolben

exposures)

Licence of occupation granted to John and Isabella

a tract of land in Cape Breton
cover)

Licence of occupation granted to J.F.W. Desbarres,

land on Bras D'Or Lake, Cape Breton

the MORNING STaR, containing a letter of Thomas

rres) to William Pitt

Printed copy of the convention between England and

to the Nootka Sound controversy

and sci2 Rights of Parcels of Land near Cumberland in Nova Scotia

prepared by Captain John Maed
(pages numbered 1-61), with
a letter from Macdonald te D

(1 page)

8 November 1813:

transmitting news

(3 pages)

1 July 1839:

a part of the marriage settlement of Isa

Peticodiack,

Letter of Lt. Col. Vernon Graham to J.F.W. DesBarres

of the battle of dmmmsem [ | ojpsic ©

Lease of property in St, John's Newfoundland,

Augustus Wallet DesFarres
(4 pages), with a
receipt for rent, 29 Septemher 1855

(2 pages)

12 January 1575:

n.d.

requesting information on the fami

(6 pages)

Rough sketch map of the Rio Grande

Portupguese
(2 exposures)

bella Stuart, wife of

Letter c¢f Lt. Col. von Schroetter to A.H.J. DesBarres,

ly for a fellow officer

» Brazil, with notations in

Frogm:nt of a memorial of snrvices rendered Ly J.F.w. DesParres,

requesting resuneration at the siune scale as S.umuel

(4 pages)

Self-Serve microfiim

Hollhand

onald for J.F.W. DesBarres [ Lot of Fenante

esBarres, 8 November 1795
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21 n.d. "Estates and Property in Nova Scotia selzed by Mr, Sparrow
for a preiended debt of £_4041" - listing the properties

(4 paces) [ncludes Castle Feden K, Rindie, Maccan and Nwwwl

. 22 n.d. Jist of ships spoken with by HMS HAARLEM, John Knight commander,

15 July (written on the revetse of a rough chart with soundings)
{2 papes) :

23 np.d. “Estimate of eslales belonging to Lieulenant Governor DesBarres
Sitvated in the Provinces of Nova Scvotia & Mew Brunswick"

. (4 papges)

24 n.d. "Plan of Lands granted by Lord Wm. Campbell in the Environs of
Fort Cumberland to (his Lordship ...)"
(2 pages)

25 n.d. Notes on the life znd family of Major Grant (d. 1841) and Isabella
Odell, with the lines of two po.:as ("Man as he often is" and an

"Answer')
(2 pages)
26 15 August 1786: Jicence of occupation p-anted to Sir William Delben,
Hon, Robert Digby, Philip Affleck, Hon. James Luttrell and associates,
for Bouladrie Island on Bras D'Or Lake, Caps Breton
a\y (4 exposures in various orientations of this oversize item)

goli-Serva micrellM
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1.

to

S5a.

10.

11.

12.
13.

8 November 1823: Memorandum of the purchase of lands at
Maccan by William Sharp.

16 November 1824: Proposals by James Luttrell DesBarres
concerning the disposition of his late father’'s estate.

(16 November 1824): A variation on the above.

19 November 1824: Futher proposals by James Luttrell
DesBarres, aes above.

16 April 1825: Receipt from Jennings & Bolton, solicitors,
Augustus Wallet DesBarres as executor of the egtate of
J.F.W. DesBarres, in payment of account; to which 18
attached

Account, as above.

29 June 1825: Decree of the Probate Court granting letters
of administration to the executors of the estate of J.F.W.
DesBarres.

8 July 1825: Letter from Richard Blair to Augustus Wallet
DesBarres, concerning his brother James’'s role as executor
of the estate of J.F.W. DesBarres.

8 July 1825: Letter from James Luttrell DesBarres to
Augustus Wallet DesBarres defending himself against the
aspersions cast by Richard Blair.

20 August 1825: Letter from Samuel George William Archibald
to Alexander Stewart concerning Supreme Court litigation
involving the DesBarres estate.

27 August 1825: Letter from Alexander Stewart to James W.
Johnston concerning a court action involving the Minudie
estate of J.F.W. DesBarres.

3 September 1825: Power of Attorney from Judge Augustus
Wallet DesBarres of St. John's to Messrs Johnston, Bliss and
Stewart of Halifax (original).

(3 September 1825) Draft copy of the above.

30 October 1825: Letter from Amos Seaman to Messrs.
Johnston, Bliss and Stewart about his taking a lease of the
grindstone quarries at Joggins, which belong to the
DesBarres estate.
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14.

15.

i6.

17.

17a.

18.

19.

20.

21.

22.

22a.

23.

4 November 1825: Letter from Alexander Stewart to James W.
Johnston, concerning the lease of quarries at Minudie, and
enclosing

(4 November 1825): Certified copy by Stewart of letters fronm
James S. Morse, dated 22, 30 and 31 October 1825 relating to
the quarry, as above.

11 November 1825: Letter from Alexander Stewart to James W.
Johnston reporting on various matters relating to the
DesBarres lands.

16 November 1825: Decree of the Probate Court granting sole
executorship of the estate of J.F.W. DesBarres to Augustus
Wallett DesBarres.

73 November 1825: Letter from Messrs. Johnston, Bliss and
Stewart to James S. Morse concerning the power of attorney
he allegedly received from Augustus Wallet DesBarres.

25 November 1825: Letter from Alexander Stewart to James W,
Johnston reporting on various matters connected with the
DesBarres estate.

2 December 1825: Letter from Alexander Stewart to James W.
Johnaton concerning litigation relative to the DesBarres
estate, and enclosing a copy of letters from and to James S,
Morse.

19 December 1825: Letter from Richard Blair to Alexander
Stewart, written "from Mrs. Chalmers’” house,” expressing the
concern of J.F.W. DesBarres s daughters over the affairs of
their late father s estate.

26 December 1825: Long letter from Alexander Stewart to
James W. Johnston reporting on the affairs of the DesBarres
estate, particularly litigation.

& January 1826: Letter from Meesrs. Johnston, Bliss and
Stewart to James S. Morse threatening him with a Chancery
bill if he does not furnish papers and accounts relating to
the DesBarres estate.

19 January 1826: Letter from Alexander Stewart to James W.
Johnaton and William Blowers Bliass about an action in the
Supreme Court of New Brunswick involving the DesBarres
estate.

27 January 1826: Letter from Alexander Stewart to James W.
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24.

25.

25a.

25b.

26.

27.

28.

29.

30.

31.

32.

33.

Johnston and William Blowers, Bliss mentioning the non-
collection of rents on the DesBarres estate at Minudie
("There is a fatality attending all DesBarres buesiness”).

2 March 1826: Letter from Messrs. Johnston and Bliss to
James Luttrell DesBarres commenting on the plan to sell all
the lands belonging to the Desbarres estate in Nova Scotia.

10 March 1826: Letter from Alexander Stewart to Messre.
Johnston and Bliss concerning DesBarres lands at Memramcook
in New Brunswick.

4 April 1826: Letter from Messrs. Johnston and Bliss to
Jamee S. Morse demanding a statement of his account with the
late Governor DesBarres.

8 June 1826: Letter from James W. Johnston to James 5. Morse
commenting on the Chancery suit brought against him by
Augustus Wallet DesBarres.

22 June 1826: Letter from Alexander Stewart to Messrs.
Johnston and Bliss concerning a process by the lieutenant-
governor and Council in New Brunswick relating to the
DesBarres estate at Memramcock.

30 June 1826: Letter from Alexander Stewart to William
Blowers Bliss, as above.

12 July 1826: Letter from Alexander Stewart to Messrs.
Johnston and Bliss, as above.

25 July 1826: Letter from Alexander Stewart to Messrs.
Johnston and Bliss, as above.

3 August 1826: Letter from Richard Blair to Alexander
Stewart giving Isabella DesBarres’'s account of the services
of James 5. Morse as attorney to her late father.

14 August 1826: Note from Alexander Stewart to Messrs.
Johnston and Bliss mentioning that he will be unable to go
to Tatamagouche.

1 September 1826: Letter from Alexander Stewart to James W.
Johnston generally concerned with Supreme Court and Chancery
litigation involving the DesBarres estate.

27 November 1826: Letter from Alexander Stewart to Messrs.
Johnston and Bliss relative to proceedings of the New
Brunswick government on the DesBarres estate at Memramcook,
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34.

35.

36.

37.

38.

39.

40.

41.

42,

43.

44,

enclosing extract of a letter dated 30 October 1826 from
J.W., Weldon.

4 December 1826: Letter from James Glennie to Bugustus
Wallet DesBarres offering to take a ten-year lease of the
quarry at Joggins.

5 February 1827: Letter from James W. Johnston to Thomas
Roach querying his account for surveying charges against the
DesBarres estate; account attached.

29 March 1827: Letter from Thomas Roach to Messrs. Johnston
and Bliss elaborating on his account against the DesBarres

estate.

30 March 1827: Copy of a letter from Messrs. Johnston, Bliss
and Stewart to James Luttrell Desbarres objecting to his
account of charges against the estate of his late father.

31 March 1827: Letter from Thomas Roach to Alexander Stewart
about money owed by him to the DesBarres estate.

3 April 1827: Receipt from James Luttrell DesBarres to
Messrs. Johnston, Bliss and Stewart for payment of money
expended by him while acting as executor of his late
father s estate; to which is attached an "Account of Cash
advanced from private funds for House Expenses between the
27 Oct. and the 11 December [1824]" etc., dated 10 September
1825.

11 April 1827: Letter from Gibbs H. Gienere (sic) to Messrs.
Johnaston and Bliss offering to purchase a tract of land on
the Sydney River belonging to the DesBarres estate.

16 April 1827: Letter from Alexander Stewart to James W.
Johnaton concerning the urgency of a lawsuit involving a Mr.
White.

16 April 1827: Letter from Alexander Stewart to Messrs.
Johnston and Bliss enclosing an extract of a letter dated
11(?) April 1827 from James Stewart to his brother Alexander
on the subject of DesBarres land at Memramcook.

10 May 1827: Letter from Alexander OStewart to James W.
Johnston concerning Thomas Roach’s indebtedness to the
DesBarres eatate; enclosing

10 May 1827: Memorandum by Thomas Roach as to the principal
and interest due on two mortages held by the DesBarres
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45,

46 .

47 .

48.

49.

50.

51.

52.

03.

54.

55.

56.

estate.

3 August 1827: Note from Alexander Stewart to Messrs.
Johnston and Bliss encloging a money order and asking for
papers to be sent.

28 August 1827: Note from Edward Barrcen Chandler *to
Alexander Stewart on behalf of six of the purchasers of land
from the DesBarres estate, which holds their mortgage.

6 September 1827: Note from Alexander Stewart to James W.
Johnston enclosing the above.

5 December 1827: Memorandum relating to the title of lande
in Cape Breton claimed by the heirs of J.F.W. DesBarres
(extracted from “Registers of Grants Bk.A, p. 2117).

6 December 1827: Letter from Alexander Stewart to James W.
Johnston on the subject of David Blenkhorn’s farm at
Minudie(?) and other matters.

1827: Letter from Alexander Stewart to James W. Johnston on
the subject of James S. Morse s involvement in the affairs
of the DesBarres estate, and on Supreme Court litigation in
New Brunswick.

6 June 1828: Letter from Alexander Stewart to James W.
Johnston reporting on litigation in the Supreme Court of New
Brunewick involving the DesBarres estate at Memramcook.

27 June 1828: Letter from Alexander Stewart to James W.
Johnston reporting on his activities and travels connected
with the business of the DesBarres estate.

30 July 1828: Note from George Lute(?), to James W. Johnston
on behalf of friends in Britain interested in purchasing
Desbarres land at Tatamagouche.

4 August 1828: Plan by James McNab, Deputy Surveyor, of Lot
No. 27 on the south side of the mouth of French River at

Tatamagouche.

9 August 1828: Letter from Alexander Campbell to James W.
Johnston on the subject of landes at Tatamagouche purchased
by him from the DesBarres estate.

8 October 1828: Copy of a letter from Alexander Stewart to
Alexander Campbell authorizing him to act as local agent for
the DesBarres estate at Tatamagouche.
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5T.

58.

59.

60.

61.

62.

63.

64.

65.

6ba.

66 .

67.

13 October 1828: Letter from Alexander Stewart to James W.
Johnston reporting on litigation involving the DesBarres
estate at Memramcook, and also on lands of the estate at
Tatamagouche.

13 November 1828: Letter from Alexander Stewart to Messrs.
Johnaton and Bliss reporting in detail on the two estates of
Memramcook and Tatamagouche.

20 December 1828: Receipt from James Luttrell DesBarres for
the payment of his share of the residue of the personal
estate of his late father (copy).

11 January 1829: Letter from Augustus Wallet DesBarres to
Messrs. Johnston and Bliss on the subject of his brother
James s position relative to the estate of J.F.W. DesBarres.

22 May 1829: Letter from Alexander Steﬁart to Charles
Twining asking for documents of the DesBarres estate which
are required for a court action.

4 May 1829: Letter from Alexander Stewart to James W.
Johnston on the subject of a court action, Campbell vs.
Mattatal, relating to the DesBarres estate at Tatamagouche.

10 August 1829: Long letter from Alexander GStewart to
Messrs. Johnston and Bliss on the subject of the estate at
Tatamagouche in general, and the lawsuit against Mattatal,
as above.

15 August 1829: Note from Alexander Stewart to James W,
Johnston on the subject of Isabella DesBarres s request for
a copy of theilr account.

28 August 1829: Letter from Charles Dickson Archibald,
attorney for James Luttrell DesBarres, to Messrs. Johnston,
Bliss and Stewart on the subject of James s claim against
his late father's estate; enclosing

28 August 1829: "The Estate of the late Governor DesBarres
in account with James Luttrell DesBarres.”

2 September 182%: Copy of a letter from Messrs. Johnston and
Bliss to Charles Dickson Archibald declining to accept James
Luttrell DesBarres s account, as above.

5 September 1829: Note from James Lattrell DesBarres to
Charles Dickson Archibald authorizing him to recieve money
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68.

69.

70.

T1.

72.

73.

74.

75.

76.

77.

78.

from Messrs Johnston, Bliss and GStewart as payment on
Degbarres s account.

11 September 1829: Letter from Charles D. Archibald to
Meegsrs. Johnston, Bliss and Stewart adjusting James Luttrell
DeaBarres’ s account upwards.

11 September 1829: Copy of a letter from Charles D.
Archibald to Augustus Wallet DesBarres on the subject of his
brother James s claim against the estate of J.F.W.
DesBarres.

28 September 1829: Long letter from Augustus Hallet
DesBarres to Messrs. Johnston and Bliss on the subject of
Archibald's letter, as above,

28 September 1829: Copy of a letter from Augustus Wallet
DesBarres to Charles Dickson Archibald deploring his brother
James 8 refusal to agree to a proposed division of the

estate.

9 October 1829: Letter from Alexander Stewart to Messrs.
Johnston and Bliss on the subject of a promise made to James
Luttrell DesBarres to pay him fifty pounds.

14 October 1829: Letter from James W. Johnston to Alexander
Stewart regarding an unidentified lawsuit which is to be
heard in the Supreme Court of Nova Scotia.

8 December 1829: Long letter from Alexander Stewart to James
W. Johnston frankly setting forth his views on how the
business of the DesBarres estate should be conducted.

9 December 1829: Letter from Charles Dickson Archibald to
Messrs. Johnston and Bliss asking what sum of money they are
willing to pay on James Luttrell DesBarres’'s account.

15 December 1829: Letter from F. Carter Pike to William
Blowers Blise on the subject of his acount with the late
Governor DegBarres outstanding since 1821.

18 January 1830: Letter from Jamesa Luttrell DesBarres to
Megsrs. Johnston and Bliss criticizing the conduct of his
brother Augustus as executor of their father's estate.

29 January 1830: Letter from William Blowers Bliss and James
W. Johneton to Charles Dickson Archibald concerning a
division of the DesBarres estate among the eight heirs.
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79.

80.

81.

82.

83.

84.

85.

86.

87.

88.

89.

30 January 1830: Letter from Charles D. Archibald to Messrs.
Johneton, Bliss and Stewart conveying James Luttrell
DesBarres’'s agreement to the suggested division of the
egtate.

17 February 1830: Copy of a letter from Messrs. Johnston,
Bliss and Stewart to Charles D. Archibald, in reply to the
above.

18 February 1830: Note from Alexander Stewart to James W.
Johnston concerning an unidentified suit in the Court of

Chancery.

16 March 1830: Letter from James Luttrell DesBarres to
Alexander Stewart expressing confidence in the proposed
general settlement of the affairs of his late father's
estate.

23 March 1830: Letter from James Luttrell DesBarres to
Messras. Johnston, Bliss and Stewart expressing his
conviction that his brother BAugustus has no title to the
Manor Farm on the Hinudie estate,

2 June 1830: Power of attorney (with certificates attached)
from D.W.H.L.O. DesBarres, Martha Indiana (DesBarres)
Chalmere, Isabella Matilda DesBarres, Clara DesBarres and
Grace Frederica Elliot DesBarres to Mesars. Johnston, Bliss
and Stewart.

6 July 1830: Note from Alexander Stewart to James W.
Johnston on the subject of Isabella DesBarres’s request to
have the lands of the estate advertised for sale in England.

27 August 1830: Letter from James Luttrell DesBarres to
Meesrs. Johnston and Bliss on the subject of thier failure
to advertise the sale of the lands of the DesBarres estate
in the newspapers.

30 August 1830: Letter from Alexander Stewart to Messrs.
Johnston and Bliss reporting briefly on the estates at
Minudie and Tatamagouche.

3 November 1830: Letter from Isabella Matilda DesBarres to
Alexander Stewart criticizing her brother James’'s claim
against the estate, and commenting generally on its affairs.

12 November 1830: Copy of a letter from Messrs. Johnston, et
al. to Robert McGowan Dickey and Joshua Chandler on the
subject of the division into eight equal parts, of the
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90.

g1,

92.

93.

94.

95.

96.

97.

98.

99.

100.

100a

101.

DesBarres eastate.

5 December 1830: Letter from Duncan Dewar of Tatamagouche to
Alexander Stewart on the subject of his "concern.”

29 December 1830: Note from Alexander Stewart to James W.
Johnston enclosing letters received and commenting briefly
on court actions.

5 January 1831: Letter from Alexander Stewart to James W.
Johnston concerning litigation in the Supreme Court of New
Brunswick involving the DesBarres estate.

2 February 1831: Letter from Isabella Matilda DeaBarres to
Alexander Stewart concerning the prospective division of the
estate and other business and family matters.

i4 February 1831: Note from Alexander Stewart to Messrs
Johnston and Bliss regretting their failure to write to him
in time to aesist with a court action in New Brunswick.

17 June 1831: Memorandum of costs and expences in the
Supreme Court law-suit Campbell V- Mattatal (Truroc
Circuit?).

18 June 1831: Power of attorney from Louisa DesBarres of St.
John s, Newfoundland to Messrs. Johnston, Bliss and Stewart
of Halifax and Amherst (original and draft).

22 August 1831: Letter from John Doull to James Stewart
concerning the lease of stumpage on DesBarres land at Point
Brule.

23 August 1831: Letter from J.A. Blackadar to Alexander
Stewart enclosing the above 1letter and recommending its
author.

3 September 1831: Note from Alexander Stewart to Messrs.
Johneton and Bliss enclosing two letters relative +to the
DesBarres estate at Tatamagouche.

3 November 1831: Letter from Alexander Stewart to Charles
Twining on the subject of the forthcoming division of the
DesBarres estate, and related matters; and enclosing

14 November 1831: A copy of Twining s reply to Stewart’s
letter, ag above,

4 November 1831: Note from Augustus Wallet DesBarres to F.
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101a

102.

103.

104.

105.

106.

107.

108.

109,

110.

111.

112.

113.

Carter Pyke (glc) concerning his account with the DeeBarres
estate, and enclosing.

23 November 1831: A copy of a note from Pike to James W.
Johston with instructions for the payment of his account.

7 November 1831: Note from John Doull to Alexander Stewart
on the subject of his request to cut timber on the DesBarres
estate.

11 November 1831: Note from Alexander Stewart to Charles
Twining on the subject of Doull’'s request, as above.

28 November 1831: Last will and testament of Jaﬁes Luttrell
DeaBarres of Dartmouth (copy).

7 December 1831: Long letter from Alexander Stewart to James
W. Johnston, reporting on the history and current situation
of the DesBarres estate at Minudie.

8 December 1831: Letter from Alexander Stewart to Messrs.
Johnaton and Bliee mostly on the subject of the leases held
by tenante on the Minudie estate.

14 December 1831: Letter from James W. Johnston to Alexander
Stewart on the subject of conveyances to lessees on the
DesgBarres estate at Minudie.

16 December 1831: Note from Alexander Stewart to James W.
Johnston mentioning that he has recieved none of the
promised papers.

20 December 1831: Letter from James W. Johneton to Alexander
Stewart generally on the subject of leases to tenants on the
DegBarres estate at Minudie.

23 December 1831: Letter from Alexander Stewart to James W.
Johnston complaining that “The Country is strongly
prejudiced against us.”

30 December 1831: Letter from Alexander Stewart to Messars.
Johnston and Blise concerning the failure of an attempted
compromige with Minudie tenants of the name of Gould.

12 January 1832: Note from Alexander Stewart to Messrs.
Johneton and Bliss on the subject of sending money for the
relief of Isabella Matilda DesBarres, who is sick.

14 February 1832: Letter from Louisa DesBarres to Messrs.
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114.

115.

116.
117.
118.
119.
120.
121.
‘121a

122,

123.

Johnston, Bliss and Stewart revoking the power of attorney
which she granted them.

16 April 1832: Letter from John Doule to Alexander Stewart
on the subject of authorization to cut timber on the
DesBarres estate at Tatamagouche.

27 April 1832: Letter from R.B. Dickey to James W. Johnston
on the subject of Doule’s letter, as above.

14 May 1832: Letter from James Boyle Uniacke to Messars.
Johnston, Blise and Stewart asking them to confirm the
division of the estate of the late Governor DesBarres.

19 September 1832: Letter from J.S. Tupper to Alexander
Campbell concerning his indebtednesge to the DesBarres
estate.

12 September 1832: Letter from Alexander ©Stewart to Messrs.
Johnston and Blise suggestion a personal interview on a
matter connected with the DesBarres estate.

3 October 1832: lLetter from Alexander Stewart to Messrs.
Johnston and Bliss relative. to tenants of the DesBarres
estate at Maccan, Nappan and Minudie.

23 October 1832: Letter from Alexander Stewart to James W.
Johsnton commenting that Mr. Tupper, Baptist Minister, has
been "shamefully used” by his congregation at Cumberland.

7 November 1832: Letter from Alexander Stewart to Messrs.
Johnston and Bliss on the subject of DesBarres estates at
Memramcook and Tatamagouche:; and enclosing

7 November 1832: A copy of a letter from Alexander Stewart
to the Provincial Secretary of New Brunswick on the subject
of the advertised sale of DesBarres lands at Memramcook.

15 November 1832: Letter from Alexander Stewart to Messrs.
Johnston and Bliss on the subject of the Tatamagouche
estate, and mentioning that William Frederick DesBarres is
on his way to Fredericton presumably on business connected
with the Memramcook-Petitcodiac estate.

22 November 1832: Letter from Alexander Stewart to Messrs.
Johnston and Bliss mentioning that William Frederick
DesBarres “"proceeded to Fredericton 1last week to obtain a
grant of the 3000 acres allotted to the Misses DesBarres his
aunts.”
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124. 30 November 1832: Letter from Alexander Stewart to Messrs.
Johnston and Bliss further on the legality of the
expropriation of land at Memramcook - Petitcodiac belonging
to the DesBarres estate.

125. 6 December 1832: Letter from Alexander Stewart to Messrs.
Johnston and Bliss further on the subject of the 10,000
acrega on the Petitcodiac, which has been referred to the

British Government.

126. 1832: Letter from Alexander Stewart to James W. Johnston on
the subject of litigation involving the DesBarres estate.

127. 28 August 1833: Letter from Alexander Stewart to Charles
Twining with a 1list of documents to be sent to Judge
DesBarres.

128. 14 September 1833: Letter from Alexander Stewart to Charles
Twining on the subject of the validity of conveyances for
land on the Tatamagouche estate.

129. 4 October 1833: Letter from Alexander Stewart to Charles
Twining mentioning that the tenanta at Minudie “are very
ignorant and much misled by persons to suit their own base
purposes.”

130. 7 October 1833: Subpoena to Augustus Wallet DesBarres et al.
to appear in the Court of Chancery to answer the complaint
of James B. Uniacke, executor of the estate of James
Luttrell DesBarres.

131. 21 October 1833: Letter from Meassrs. Bliss and Stewart to
James B. Uniacke respecting the late James Luttrell
DesBarres s claim to a2 portion of the Minudie estate (two

coples).

132. 21 October 1833: Letter from James B. Uniacke to Messrs.
Bliss and Stewart agreeing to the sale of the Minudie estate
and the rest of the property on the terme proposed (original
and copy).

133. Pogt October 1833: Memorandum of Robert M. Dickey on one
Gould, tenant at Minudie.

134. 23 January 1834: Letter from George Smith to Mesasrs. Stewart
and Bliss on the subject of cutting timber on DesBarres land
at Tatamagouche enclosing.
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134a

135.

136.

137.

138.

139.

140.

141.

142.

143.

144.

145.

146.

February 1834: Copy of the reply of Messrs. Stewart and
Bliss to Smith s letter, as above,.

7 February 1834: Letter from John Doull to Alexander Stewart
reporting on problems connected with his taking timber on
the DesBarres estate at Tatamagouche.

23 February 1834: Letter from John Doull to Alexander
Stewart generally on the same subject as above.

Ca. 14 April 1834(7?): Memorandum by William Blowers Bliss
concerning the lease and sale of property at Minudie at Amos

Seaman.

16 April 1834: Note from Alexander Stewart to Judge William
Blowers Bliss about paying counsel retained for Chancery
cases involving the DesBarres estate.

18 October 1834: Letter from Alexander Stewart to Charles
Twining about James S. Morse’s power of attorney; an
erroneous opinion of the Chief Justice; and Johnaton’s

absence in England.

11 November 1834: Letter from William Sharp to Alexander
Stewart on the subject of his account with the DesBarres

egtate.

22 December 1834: Indenture of bond from James B. Uniacke to
Messrs. Johnston and Stewart for two thousand pounds.

1834(?): Indenture between Augustus Wallet DesBarres et al,
and Amos Seaman for the sale of land on the Minudie estate
of J.F.W. DesgBarres.

8 July 1835: Letter from Alexander Stewart to James W.
Johnston on the subject of William Sharp’s claim against the
DesBarres eatate.

29 December 1835: Letter from Alexander Stewart to James W.
Johnston on the subject of advancing money to debtors of the
DesBarres estate.

20 January 1836: Letter from James W. Johnston to Alexander
Stewart on the subject of investing the capital of the
DegBarres estate.

1 February 1836: Note from Alexander Stewart to James W.
Johnaton enclosing a cheque for money to be remitted to the
heirs of the estate.
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147. 9 May 1836: Letter from Messrs. Johnston and ©OStewart to
Jamee B. Uniacke with a proposal for the settlement of his
claim as executor of the estate of the late James Luttrell
DesBarres {(original and draft).

148. June 1836: Proceedings of the Supreme Court at Amherst, June
Term 1836, in DesBarres vg., Gould et Gould (tenants at
Minudie).

149. 11 November 1836: Letter from Augustus Wallet DesBarres to
Alexander Stewart on the subject of raising money by eelling
land belonging to the estate.

150. 13 QOctober 1837: Letter from John Hingley Senior to James W.
Johnston on the subject of his demand against the DesBarres

estate.

151. 22 October 1837: Letter from Augustus Wallet DesBarres to
Messrs. Johnston and Stewart on the subject of his father's
property called "Castle Frederick.”

152. 7 March 1838: Letter from James Welch Senior to James W.
Johnaton stating grievances in connection with his long
tenancy at Maccan-Nappan.

153. 9 June 1838: Indenture of bond between James B. Uniacke and
Megsrs. Johnston and Stewart for four hundred pounds.

154. 24 September 1838: Indenture of bond between William
Campbell of Tatamagouche and Augustus Wallet DesBarres for
125 pounds.

155. 10 November 1838: Chancery deed from James Walton Nutting,
Master in Chancery to Augustus Wallet DesBarres (Colchester
Registry, Lib. 19, fol. 35).

156. 12 November 1838: Letter from William P. Moffat to James W.
Johnston on the subject of his unpaid account with the
DesBarree eatate.

157. 8 December 1838: Copy of a letter from Messrs. Johnston and
Stewart to Robert B. Dickie enjoining him "not to permit
blood to be shed on any acct. in enforcing the claim against
the Goulds”.

158. 10 December 1838: Letter from William P. Moffat to James W.
Johnston further in connection with his surveying account.



MG 1

ESTATE OF J.F.W. DESBARRES 16

VOLUME 15389

159.

160.

161,

162.

163.

164.

165.

166.

167.

168.

169.

170,

20 March 1839: HNote from Alexander Stewart to Charles
Twining enclosing remittance due to the heirs of the
DesBarres estate.

15 June 1840(7?): Letter from §. Cole to James W. Johnston on
the subject of his occupancy of the Blockhouse at

Tatamagouche.

Post 28 April 1841: Note from Alexander Campbell to James W.
Johnston concerning DesBarres estate papers.

20 July 1841: Indenture between Isaac Langille Junior and
Augustus Wallet DesBarres for the mortgage of Lot No. 51 on
the east side of Tatamagouche River (Colchester County
Registry of Deeds, Lib. 18, fol. 334).

19 August 1841: Subpoena to William Kline to appear in the
Supreme Court of New Brunswick to answer the suite of
Augustus Wallet DesBarres.

15 September 1841: Note from Alexander Stewart to Charles
Twining informing him that the dispute with Kline, as above,
has been settled out of court.

12 October 1842: "A Schedule of the sold and unsocld lands of
the Estate of the late Col. DesBarres Situate in
Tatamagouche in the County of Colchester as examined by me
(Robert McG. Dickey) in September & October 1842."

18 March 1845: 1Indenture between John Shannon Junior and
Augustus Wallet DesBarres for the mortgage of Lot No. 47 on
the west s8ide of Tatamagouche River (Colchester County
Registry of Deeds, Lib. 21, fol. 574}.

23 December 1845: Indenture between David Carmarie (gic) and
Augustue Wallet DesBarres for the mortgage of Lot No. 97 on
the west side of Tatamagouche River (Colchester County

Deeds, Lib. 22, fol. 174).

7 February 1846: Indenture between Alexander Lynds and
Augustus Wallet DesBarres for the mortgage of Lot. No. 33 on
the east side of Tatamagouche River (Colchester County
Deeds, Lib. 22, fol. 425). '

8 June 1846: Letter from Alexander Campbell +to Charles
Twining on the subject of the plan of the DesBarres estate

at Tatamagouche.

27 June 1846: Letter from James W. Johnston to Alexander
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Stewart on the subject of the forthcoming sale of unsold
lots on the Tatamagouche estate.

171. 7 July 1846: Letter from Alexander Campbell to James W.
Johneton about his desire to purchase two lots from the
DesBarres estate, and about Johnston’s imminent visit to
Tatamagouche.

172. 7 July 1846: Note from James W. Johnston to Alexander
Campbell asking him to hand over any DesBarres estate papers
he has in his possession.

173. 8 July 1846: Indenture of bond between Charles Brown of
Tatamagouche and Augustus Wallet DesBarres for sixty-four
pounds.

174. 8 July 1846: Indenture between Charles Brown and Augugstus
Wallet DesBarres for the Mortgage of Lots No. 89 and 90 on
the west side of Tatamagouche River (Colchester County

Deeds, Lib. 23, fol. 120).

175. 8 July 1846: Indenture of bond between William Cutten and
David Cutten of Tatamagouche and Augustus Wallet DesBarres
for sixty-seven pounds.

176. 8 July 1846: Indenture between William Cutten and David
Cutten and Augustus Wallet DesBarres for the mortgage of
Lotz No. 83 and 87 on the west s8ide of Tatamagouche River
(Colchester County Deeds, Lib. 23, fol. 49).

177. 8 July 1846: Letter from R.B. Dickey to Charles Twining on
the subject of DesBarres property at Maccan-Nappan.

178. 24 August 1846: Letter from Adams George Archibald to
Charles Twining concerning a debt payable to the firm of
Johneston and Twining.

179. Ca. 1 September 1846: Copy of a letter from Clara DesBarres
to Augustus Wallet DesBarres on the subject of financing the
purchase of a new house.

180. 5 September 1846: Letter from Dominick Cormier and Polite
Cormier to James W. Johnston concerning DesBarres land at
Dorchester purchased by their father.

181, 10 September 1846: Letter from Robert Purves to Alexander
Campbell concerning the ownership of the plan of the
DesBarres estate at Tatamagouche.
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182. 12 September 1846: Letter from Robert Purves to William
Twining further on the subject of the plan, as above.

183. 15 September 1846: Letter from Alexander Campbell to Charles
Twining on the subject of a law-suit brought against John
Richard, whose mortgage is held by the DesBarres estate.

184. 1 October 1846: Indenture of bond between Thomas Hacket of
Tatamagouche and Augustus Wallet DesBarres for thirty-two

pounds.

185. 1 October 1846: Indenture of bond between Ephraim Mattatall
of Tatamagouche and Augustus Wallet DesBarres for 150

pounds.

i86. 1 October 1846: Indenture between Augustus Wallet DesBarres
and Ephraim Mattatall of Tatamagouche for the sale of Lot
No. 55 on the east side of Tatamagouche River.

187. 1 October 1846: Indenture between Ephraim Mattatall and
Augustus Wallet DesBarres for the mortgage of Lot No. 55 on
the east side of Tatamagouche River.

188. 1 October 1846: Indenture of bond between George Mattatall
of Tatamagouche and Augustus Wallet DesBarres, for forty
pounds.

189. 1 October 1846: Indenture between George Mattatall and
Augustus Wallet DesBarres for the mortgage of Lot. No. 101
on the west side 'of Tatamagouche River.

180. 1 October 1846: Indenture of bond from Jamee Sutherland of
Tatamagouche to Augustus Wallet DesBarres, for forty pounds .

191. 1 October 1846: Indenture between Augustus Wallet DesBarres
and James Sutherland for the sale of Lot No. 109 on the west
side of Tatamagouche River.

192. 1 October 1846: Indenture between James Sutherland and
Augustus Wallet DesBarres for the mortgage of Lot No. 108 on
the west side of Tatamagouche River.

193. 2 October 1846: Letter from Robert Purves to Charles Twining
generally on the subject of the Tatamagouche estate.

194. 6 October 1846: Letter from Augustus Wallet DesBarres to
Alexander Stewart concerning financial aepecte of the
estate, and the welfare of his sisters in England.
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195. 10 October 1846: Letter from James W. Delaney to James W.
Johneton concerning the prospective purchase of two lots of
land on Nappan River belonging to the DesBarres estate.

196. 17 October 1846: Letter from Alexander Campbell to Charles
Twining asking him to call while he is at Tatamagouche.

197. 22 October 1846: Letter from Alexander Campbell to Charles
Twining about the payment of a debt due to the DesBarres

estate.

198. 26 October 1846: Letter from Robert Purves to Charles
Twining on the subject of transaction involving various lots
on the DesBarres estate at Tatamagouche.

199. 29 October 1846: Letter from Robert Purves to Charles
Twining generally on the same subject as above.

200. 2 November 1846: Copy of a letter from Charles Twining to
Messrs. Cormier replying to theirs of 5 September (no. 180
above).

201. 4 November 1846: Copy of a letter from James W. Johnston to
Auguetus Wallet DesBarres on the subject of his advancing
his sisters in England the price of their newly pruchased
house.

202. 16 November 1846: Letter from Clara DesBarres to James W.
Johnston acknowledging remittance, and thanking him for
trying to arrange a settlement with Augustus on behalf of
her sisters.

203. 19 November 1846: Letter from R.B. Dickey to Charles Twining
concerning applications to buy unsold lotes on the DesBarres
tract at Nappan.

204. 10 December 1846: Letter from Augustus Wallet DesBarres to
James Stewart agreeing to a proposed arrangment of the
estate with his sisters Clara, Louisa and Grace.

205. 29 December 1846: Letter from John Goldesmith to Charles
Twining about his desire to purchase a lot of land at Point
Brule.

206. 1846: Letter from William Cole to James W. Johnston stating
grievances connected with his long residence on the
DesBarres estate at Tatamagouche.

207, 28 January 1847: Letter from Augustus Wallet DesBarres to
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208.

209.
210.
211.
212.

213.

214,
215.

216.

217.

218.

218a
219,

220,

Jameg Stewart on the subject of remittances from the estate.

11 February 1847: Letter from Charles E. Chandler to Charles
Twining concerning interest due on the purchase money for a
quantity of land.

18 February 1847: Note from Charles Twining to James Stewar?d
about a further remittance to the Misses. DesBarres.

19 February 1847: Letter from Alexander Campbell to Charles
Twining respecting the estate of George Tattrie.

21 February 1847: Letter from Charles E. Chandler to Charles
Twining concerning a leasehold on the Maccan-Nappan estate.

6 March 1847: Letter from Charles E. Chandler to Charles
Twining, on the same subject as the above.

24 March 1847: Letter from Alexander Campbell to Charles
Twining relative to the settlement of an account with one of
the tenants on the DesBarres estate.

30 March 1847: Letter from John Buckler(?) to Charles
Twining on the same subject as the above.

8 April 1847: Note from Alexander Campbell +to Charles
Twining concerning Buckler’'s account, as above.

24 May 1847: Letter from Alexander Campbell to Charles
Twining concerning various tenants on the Tatamagouche
estate.

26 May 1847: Letter from Augustus Wallet DesBarres to
Charles Twining concerning the deferred interest 1in a
particular house.

3 June 1847: Letter from Charles E. Chandler to Charles
Twining enclosing the purchase price of a lot on the Maccan-
Nappan estate.

3 June 1847: "Correct description” of the lot, as above.

28 June 1847: Letter from Edward Barron Chandler to Charles
Twining concerning the prospective sale of DesBarres land at
Memramcook(?) for 400 pounds.

30 June 1847: Copy of a summons addressed to Wellwood
Johnson Junior of Tatamagouche.
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221.

222.

223.

224.

225.

226.

227 .

228.

229.

230a

230b
231.

232.

233.

9 July 1847: Letter from Robert Purves to Charles Twining
cocnerning hie indebtedness to the DesBarres estate.

16 July 1847: Letter from Alexander Campbell to Charles
Twining enclosing rent money from tenants on the
Tatamagouche estate.

23 July 1847: Letter from Alexander Campbell to Charles
Twining, as above.

29 July 1847: Letter from Alexander Campbell to Charles
Twining enclosing an instalment of purchase money for a lot
on the Tatamagouche estate.

14 August 1847: Letter from Robert Purves to Charles Twining
concerning the involvement of Alexander Campbell, ae agent
for the DesBarres estate, in the recent election.

25 August 1847: Letter from Robert Purves to Charles
Twining; further about the election and tenants indebted to
the DesBarres estate.

27 August 1847: Letter from Edward Barron Chandler to
Charles Twining concerning the sale of DesBarres property at
Memramcook(?) to one Cormier.

28 August 1847: Note "from Peter Crerar to Charles Twining
enclosing a cheque to be applied to a mortgage for one of
the tenants on the Tatamagouche estate.

3 September 1847: Letter from Alexander Campbell to Charles
Twining encloeing money from tenants and freeholders on the
Tatamagouche estate.

4 September 1847: Letter from Edward Barron Chandler to
Charles Twining concerning the discharge of Francis
Cormier s mortgage held by the DesBarres estate.

4 September 1847: Copy of Twining’s reply to the above.

11 September 1847: Letter from Robert Purves to Charles
Twining with respect to various lots on the DesBarres estate
at Tatamagouche,

15 September 1847: Power of attorney from James W. Johnston
to Charles Twining with respect to agency for the executor
of the DesBarres estate.

24 September 1847: Letter from Alexander Campbell to Charles
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Twining concerning the accounts of the DesBarres estate at
Tatamagouche.

234, 30 September 1847: Letter from R.B. Dickey to Charles
Twining concerning the prospective purchase of two lots of
land on the DesBarres estate at Maccan-Nappan.

235. September 1847: Draft of a memorandum by Augustus Wallet
DesBarrea on the mortgage from Francois Cormier of
Dorchester to J.F.W. DesBarres.

236. 2 October 1847: Letter from Edward Barron Chandler to
Charles Twining on the subject of remittances to the
DegBarres egtate.

237. 2 October 1847: Note from Edward Barron Chandler to Charles
Twining promising to forward papers. '

238. 9 October 1847: Letter from Edward Barron Chadler to Charles
Twining enclosing a bank draft for 301 pounds on behalf of
Cormier.

239. 29 October 1847: Letter from Alexander Campbell to Charles
Twining concerning the payment of balances due from tenants
on the DesBarres estate at Tatamagouche.

240. 6 MNovember 1847T: Lefter from Robert Purves to Charles
Twining commenting on various subjects relative to the
Tatamagouche estate.

241. 18 November 1847: Letter from R.M.G. Dickey to Charles
Twining relative to tenants on the DesBarres estate at
Maccan-Nappran.

242. 25 November 1847: Letter from Adams George Archibald to
Charlese Twining on the subject of the mortgage of one
Russell (tenant at Tatamagouche?).

243. 15 December 1847: Letter from Adams George Archibald to
Charlees Twining, as above.

244. 1847: Memorandum from R.M.G. Dickey to Messrs Johnston and
Twining on the subject of land occupied by Moses Fortune
(tenant at Maccan-Nappan?).

245. 1 January 18B48: Indenture of bond from Findlay McRay of
Tatamagouche to A.W. DesBarres for fifty pounds.

246, 1 January 1848: Indenture between Augustus Wallet DesBarres
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and Findlay McKay of Tatamagouche for the sale of Lot No. 31
on the east side of Tatamagouche River.

247. 1 January 1848: Indenture between Findlay McRay of
Tatamagouche and Augustus Wallet DesBarres for the mortgage
of Lot No. 31 on the east side of Tatamagouche River.

248. 1 January 1848: Indenture of bond between Barnabas McQueen
of Tatamagouche and Augustus Wallet DesBarres for fifty

pounds .

249. 6 January 1848: Letter from Adams George Archibald to
Charles Twining further on the subject of Russell, as above.

250. 17 February 1848: Letter from R.B. Dickey to Charles Twining
relative to the “Copeland affair” and other matters
concerning the Maccan-Nappan estate.

251. 11 March 1848: Letter from R.B. Dickey to Charles Twining,
as above,

252. 3 April 1848: Note from R.B. Dickey to James W. Johnaton
mentioning that the Messrs. Copeland have referred their
disputes to arbitration.

253. 6 April 1848: Letter from William P. Moffat to James W.
Johnston enclosing and elaborating on No. 252 above.

254, 8 April 1848: Letter from Alexander Campbell to James W.
Johnston enclosing a statement of his account with the
DesBarres estate.

255. 5 May 1848: Alexander Campbell to Charies Twining regarding
the prospective sale of a lot on the Tatamagouch estate.

256. 12 May 1848: Letter from Alexander Campbell to Charles
Twining on the same subject as above.

257. 15 May 1848: Letter from David Dillion to Messrs. Johnston
and Twining inquiring about the sale price of a lot of land
on the Tatamagouche estate.

2588. 3 June 1848: Letter from William P. Moffat to James W.
Johnston on behalf of Edward Copeland, who "is anxious to
have the deed of his Land at Nappan.”

259. 5 June 1848: Note from R.M'G. Dickey to James W. Johnston on
the same subject as above.
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260. 1 July 1848: Indenture of bond from David Dillion of
Tatamagouche to Augustus Wallet DesBarree for fifty-six
pounds.

261. 1 July 1848: Indenture from A.W. DesBarres to David Dillion
for the sale of Lot No. 136 on the east side of Tatamagouche
River,

262. 1 July 1848: Indenture from David Dillion to A.W. DesBarres
for the mortgage of Lot No. 136 on the east side of
Tatamagouche River,.

263. 6 July 1848: Letter from Alexander Campbell +to Charles
Twining on matters related to hie agency for the DesBarree
estate at Tatamagouche.

264. 21 July 1848: Letter from Alexander Campbell to Charles
Twining on the same subject as above.

265. 28 July 1848: Letter from Alexander Campbell to Charles
Twining mentioning money owed to the DesBarres estate by one
John Miller.

266. 25 August 1848: Letter from David Williamson to Charles D.
McCurdy concerning the prospective sale of McCurdy's farm at
Tatamagouche to a Mr. Brown.

267. 28 August 1848B: Letter from E.F. Munro to Charles Twining on
the same subject as above.

268. 26 QOctober 1848: Letter from R.B. Dickey to Charles Twining
on the subject of Robert Harrison’s application for a lot on
Maccan River.

269. 2 November 1848: Letter from R.B. Dickey to Charles Twining
on the same subject as above.

270. 6 November 1848: Note from Thomas Muckley to Messrse. Twining
and Johnston concerning the prospective purchase of a lot of
land on the road between River John and Tatamagouche.

271. 10 November 1848: Letter from Alexander Campbell to Charles
Twining on the subject of John Lombard’s deed; William
Campbell "s account; and other matters.

272. 4 January 1849: Letter from James Fogo to Charles Twining on
the subject of a Jjudgement obtained by Augustus Wallet
DeeBarres against Patrick Dillion of Tatamagouche.



MG 1

ESTATE OF J.F.W. DESBARRES 25

VOLUME 1539

273.

274.

275.

276.

277.
278.
279.

280.

281,

282.

283.

284.

285.

286.

24 January 1849: Letter from Alexander Campbell to Charles
Twining enclosing the mortgage account of John Richards.

1 February 1849: Letter from Alexander Campbell to Charles
Twining referring to the contents of his letter of the
previous week.

8 February 1849: Letter from James Fogo to Charles Twining
further on the subject of the judgement obtained against
Dillion {(Bo. 272 above).

19 May 1849: Letter from R.B. Dickety to Charles Twining
concerning the mortgage held by the DesBarres estate on
Joseph Gould s property at Nappan.

30 June 1849: Letter from R.B. Dickey to Charles Twining on
the same subject as above.

5 October 1849: Letter from James Chambers to Alexander
Campbell(?) enclosing final mortgage payment.

10 October 1849: Letter from Alexander Campbell to Charles
Twining enclosing Chambers to Campbell, as above.

1 November 1849: Letter from Robert Purves to Charles
Twining on the subject of his failure "in getting clear of
Allan"s claim.”

12 November 1849: Letter from Robert Purves to Charles
Twining on the subject of getting a tenant for McCurdy’'s
farm at Tatamagouche.

7 December 1849: Letter from Alexander Campbell to Charles
Twining asking for statements of accounts for persons
indebted to the DesBarres estate.

15 January 1850: Letter from Abram(?) Patterson to Charles
Twining on the subject of the B8ale price of land at
Tatamagouche.

25 January 1850: Letter from Robert Purves to Charles
Twining concerning the lease of marshland at Tatamagouche.

28 January 1850: Letter from Joseph Vanaberg to Charles
Twining expressing interest in a lot of land for sale at
Tatamagouche.

11 February 1850: Letter from Robert Purves to Charles.
Twining concerning the acreage and value of the "Block™
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House lot at Tatamagouche,

287. 8 March 1850: Letter from Robert Purves to Charles Twining
further on the subjects of letters to Twining, as above.

288. 11 March 1850: Letter from George Dill to Adams George
Archibald concerning the charges made in his statement of
account with Mr. Nutting.

289. 14 March 1850: Letter from James D.B. Fraser to Charles
Twining concerning the deed held by him to some land at
Tatamagouche.

290. 23 March 18B50: Letter from James D.B. Fraser to Charles
Twining enclosing a cheque to pay off a mortgage.

291. 28 March 1850: Letter from Robert Purves to Charles Twining
further on the 8ubject of the "Block House Lot" at
Tatamagouche as above.

292, 4 April 1850: Letter from Alexander Campbell to Charles
Twining inquiring about the price of a 1lot of land at
Tatamagouche.

293. 7 May 1850: Robert Purves to Charles Twining on various
matters relating to .the DesBarres grant at Tatamagouche
(Mutilated.)

264. 12 June 1850: Letter from Alexander Campbell to Charles
Twining mentioning that a severe storm has prevented his
meeting Twining at Truro.

295 . 17 June 1850: Letter from Robert Purves to Charles Twining
on the subject of the value and prospective selling price of
the Marsh lot at Point Brule.

296. 21 June 1850: Letter from Alexander Campbell to Charles
Twining enclosing a bank draft to cover purchases of
DesBarres land at Tatamagouche.

297. 18 July 1850: Letter from Robert Purves to Charles
Twining(?) concerning transactions cover lots on the
DesBarres estate at Tatamagouche.

298. 30 July 1850: Letter from Augusutus Wallet DesBarres to
James Stewart asking for a report on DesBarres real estate
in Nova Scotia and "the affairs of the Trusteeship.”

299. 4 September 1850: Letter from William Cole to James W,
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300.

301.

302.

303.

304.

305.

306.

307.

308.

309.

310.

Johnston concerning his long tenancy of the Blockhouse farm
at Tatamagouche,

10 September 1850: Letter from James W. Johnston to William
Cole confirming him in his occupancy of the Blockhouse farm
at Tatamagouche.

20 November 1850: Letter from Robert Purves to Charles
Twining about the prospective sale price of the "McCurdy
Farm” at Tatamagouche(7).

25 November 1850: Letter from E.F. Munro to James W.
Johnston concerning the lawsuit brought by the DesBarres
estate againat Charles D. McCurdy for non-payment of debt
due on a mortgage.

11 December 1850: Letter from Robert Purves to Charles
Twining further on the subject of the McCurdy farm on which
the mortgage has been forclosed and the property sold.

2 January 1851: Bond from Donald Cameron to Augustus Hallet
DesBarres for forty pounde sterling.

2 January 1851i: Indenture between Donald Cameron and
Augustues Wallet DesBarres for the mortgage of Lot No. 102 on
the weat side of Tatamagouche River (see Colchester Co.
Deeds, Book 28, fol. 155).

30 January 1851i: Note from Alexander Campbell to Charles
Twining encloeing money towards the purchase price of land
in the DesBarres Grant at Tatamagouche.

31 January 1851: Draft of a letter (in Charles Twining's
hand writing) from James W. Johnston to Augustus Wallet
DesBarres reporting on the Chancery suit Uniacke ¥ys.
Desbarres, then pending.

8 February 1851: Letter from Augustue Wallet DesBarres to
James W. Johnston on the same subject as the above.

25 February 1851: Draft of a letter (in Charles Twining’s
handwriting) from James W. Johnston to Augustus Wallet
DesBarres informing him that a decree has been pronounced in
the Chancery sult, as above.

1 March 1851: Letter from Abraham Patterson to Messrs.
Johnston and Twining concerning the conveyance to him of two
lots in the DesBarres Grant at Tatamagouche.
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311.

312,

313.

314.

315.

316.

317.

318.

319.

320.

321.

322.

3 March 1851: Letter from Robert Purves to Charles
Twining(?) giving polling results for Tatamagouche, New
Annan and Earltown at the general elections of 1847 and
1851.

9 April 1851: Letter from William Buckler Junior to Charles
Twining asking for a statement of the balance outstanding on
the purchase price of his land at River John.

14 April. 1851: Letter from Alexander Campbell to Charles
Twining concerning James Marshall’s indebtedness to the
DesBarres estate.

30 May 1851: Letter from Alexander Campbell to Charles
Twining concerning William Buckler's indebtedness to the
DesBarres estate.

6 June 1851: Letter from Alexander Campbell to Charles
Twining conveying a request from Isaac Langille of Pointe
Brule relative to his land.

19 July 1851: Note from Alexander Campbell to Charles
Twining enclosing a remittance on behalf of James Pugh.

16 September 1857: Letter from Adams George Archibald to
Charles Twining asking for a statement of the claim of the
DesBarres estate against Messrs. Tupper and Weatherby of
Tatamagouche.

20 September 1851: Letter from Robert Purves to Charles
Twining further on the subject of how votes were cast at the
general election by residents on the DesBarres estate at

Tatamagouche,

27 September 1851: Letter from Adams George Archibald to
Charles Twining c¢oncerning Mr. Weatherby s indebtedness to
the DesBarres estate.

1 Qctober 1851: Letter from Patrick Cavanagh to J.W. Johnson
(glc) concerning his desire to purchase land on the
DesBarres estate at Tatamagouche.

6 October 1851: Letter from Adams George Archibald to
Charles Twining further on the subject of Weatherby's (gig)
debt (No. 319 above).

11 October 1851: Letter from Alexander Campbell to Charles
Twining generally concerning the buginess of the Desbarres
estate at Tatamagouche.
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323.

324.

325.

326.

327.

328.

329.

330.

331.

331a

332.

333.

334.

11 October 1851: Letter from Absalom Cole to James W.
Johnston cocnerning a demand from the DesBarres estate for
prayment of interest.

18 October 1851: Letter from Alexander Campbell to Charles
Twining &enerally on the same subjects as the preceding
letters (No. 320-323 above).

29 October 1851: Letter from Charles Twining to Alexander
Campbell concerning debtors of the DesBarres estate at

Tatamagouche.

12 November 1851: Letter from George Dill to Charles Twining
concerning documents in the Registry of Deeds at Truro
relating to the DesBarres estate,

24 November 1851: Letter from Augustus Wallet DesBarres to
Charles Twining concerning the bill of coste in the Chancery
suit, Uniacke vas, DesBarres.

24 November 1851: Letter from Robert Purves to Charles
Twining(?) concerning the purchase of a lot owned by one
Alexander Lyns (sic).

25 November 1851: Declaration 1in Supreme Court suit of
Augustus HWallet DesBarres ve. William Jollymore of
Tatamagouche, for nonpayment of debt (see RG 39, Series C,
Box 188); original and draft.

5 December 1851: Affidavit of Augustus Wallet DesBarres in
the Chancery suit, Uniacke yg, DesBarres.

5 December 1851: Letter from Augustus Wallet DesBarres to
Charles Twining, in which he states that "no one can object
to my Brothers Widow (Mre. James Luttrell DesBarres)
receiving a fair sum during her life,” and encloses

“List of Bills and receipts paid by Judge DesBarres Executor
on acct. of the Estate of hie late father...”

12 December 1851: Note from Geroge Dill to Charles Twining
enclosing sheriff's deeds to A.W. DesBarres recorded in the
Registry at Truro.

17 December 1851: Note from Daniel Cassidy to Charles
Twining encloesing a chegque to pay for his mortgage.

23 December 1851: Copy of a letter from Charles Twining to
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335.

336.

337.

338.

338.

340.

341.

342.

343.

344.

345.

346,

Augustus Wallet DesBarres replying to letter from Judge
DegBarres of 24 November (No. 327 above); original and
draft.

27 December 1851: Letter from Alexander Campbell to Charles
Twining concerning the release of a mortgage for John
Dieu(?).

1851: Letter from Abr. Patterson to Messrs. Johnston and
Twining(?) enclosing a cheque on behalf of his son
Archibald.

1 January 1852: Letter from Augustus Wallet DesBarres to
Charles Twining further on the subject of the Chancery suit
Uniacke vg, DesBarres.

2 January 1852: Letter from Alexander Campbell to Charles
Twining generally concerning the business of the DesBarres
egstate at Tatamagouche.

15 January 1852: Letter from Alexander Campbell to Charles
Twining as above.

16 January 1852: Draft of a letter from Charles Twining to
Augustus Wallet DesBarres in reply to Judge DesBarres’'s
letter of 1 January (No. 337 above).

29 January 1852: Letter from Augustus Wallet DesBarres to
Charles Twining in reply to lettere from Twining of 25
December 1851 and 16 January 1852 (No. 340 above).

1 March 1852: Note from Adams George Archibald to Charles
Twining on the subject of an outstanding account with the
DesBarres estate.

8 March 1852: Note from Adams George Archibald to Charles
Twining concerning a lot on the DesBarree estate at
Tatamagouche.

27 March 1852: Note from Alexander Campbell to Charles
Twining enclosing fourteen pounds on behalf of a purchaser
of land from the DesBarres estate.

7 April 1852: Letter from E.F. Munro to Charles Twining
enclosing documents relative to lots on the DesBarres estate
at Tatamagouche.

9 April 1852: Note from Adams George Archibald to Charles
Twining concerning the amount due on a lot.
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347. 10 April 1852: Master s Report in the Chancery suit Uniacke
ve. DesBarres; annotated and edited by Charles Twining.

348. 19 April 1852: Letter from Adams George Archibald to Charles
Twining on the subject of court proceedings involving a Mr.
Bently.

349. 24 April 1852: Letter from Augustus Wallet DesBarres to
Charles Twining informing him that the DesBarres sisters in
London wish one thousand pounds in order to buy a house.

350. 7 May 1852: Letter from Augustus Wallet DesBarres to Charles
Twining with observations on the Master's Report (No. 347
above).

351. 13 May 1852: Note from Adams George Archibald to Charles
Twining cocnerning "Bentleys affair.”

352. 20 May 1852: Note from A.G. Archibald to C. Twining, as
above.

353, 22 June 1852: Letter from David Cutten (Hopewell, Albert Co.
NB) to Charles Twining in which he asks for more time in
order to pay off his debt to the DesBarres estate.

354, 7 July 18b2: Letter from Robert Purves to Charles Twining on
behalf of “0ld Mr. Cole”, who has been inquiring about his
son’'s deed.

356. 9 July 1852: Letter from E.F. Munro to Charles Twining
concerning one "Alexander” M Leod.

356. 26 July 1852: Copy of a esummons to Donald MacKay of
Tatamagouche to appear in the Supreme Court at Halifax to
answer the suit of Augustus Wallet DesBarres on a plea of
debt.

357. 1 August 1852: Indenture between Peter Cameron and Augustus
Wallet DesBarres for the mortgage of Lot. No. 5 of the east
aide of Tatamagouche River (Colchester County Deeds, Book
32, fol. 72).

358. 3 August 1852: Letter from Robert Purves to Charles Twining
referring to the above transaction and other DesBarres
estate business.

359. 12 August 1852: Note from Robert Logan to Charles Twining
enclosing a remittance.
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360. 9 September 1852: Letter from Alexander Campbell to Charles
Twining concerning a delayed remittance.

361. 1 October 1852: Draft of declaration, rule etc. in A.W.
DegBarres vs. Donald McKay (see Rg 39, Series C, Box 188).

362. 20 Ocober 1852: Letter from Augustus Wallet DesBarres to
Charles Twining expressing his sisters” disappointment at
not having received one thousand pounds with which to buy a

house.

363. 3 December 1852: Letter from Adams George Archibald to
Charles Twining on behalf of John McBeth, inquiring about
several lote in the DesBarres Grant at Tatamagouche.

364. 8 December 1852: Letter from Samuel Buckler to Charles
Twining expressing his wish to purchase a lot of land at
Point Brule.

365. Ca. 1852: Copy of the plaintiff’s bill of costs in the
Chancery suit Unicake yg. DesBarres (see RG 36, Box 43, No.
1033).

366. Ca. 1852: Copy of defendant’s bill of costs: as above.

367. 1 January 1853: Draft of an indenture between Augustus
Wallet DesBarres and John Patriquin for the sale of Lot. No.
87 on the west side of Tatamagouche River.

368. 3 February 1853: Letter from Abr. Patterson to Charles
Twining concerning right of way on former DesBarres land at
Tatamagouche.

369. 25 May 1853: Letter from Robert Logan to Charles Twining on
behalf of one William Stone, who wants to buy two lots on
the DeaBarres estate at Tatamagouche.

370. 26 July 1853: Letter from Abr. Patterson to Charles Twining
on behalf of Robert Patriquin, who wants to buy a lot on the
DesBarres estate at Tatamagcuche.

371. 28 July 1853: Letter from C.C. Jordeson to Chas. Twining
enclosing payment for a lot of DesBarres land at
Tatamagouche which has been purchased.

372. 1 August 1853: Note from Adames George Archibald to Chas.
Twining concerning Lot No. 54 on the DesBarres Grant at

Tatamagouche.
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373. 10 August 1853: Letter from Augustus Wallet DesBarres to
Charles Twining announcing his intention to go to England in
connection with the business of the DesBarres estate in New
Brunswick.

374. 11 August 1853: Certified true copy of a decree relating to
coste in the Chancery suit Unicake ys. DesBarres (see Rg 36,
Box 43, No. 1033).

375. 13 August 1853: Certified true copy of "Order of reference
back to Master"” in Chancery suit: as above.

376. 20 August 1853: Letter from Abr. Patterson to Charles
Twining further on the subject of his two previous lettere
(No. 368, 370 above).

377. 11 November 1853: Letter from Clara DesBarres to Charles
Twining(?) expresssing regret that she and her sisters did
not receive as much money as they were expecting.

378. 1 December 1853: Letter from Augustus Wallet DesBarres to
Charles Twining commenting on a letter of 21 December 1829
from Messrs. Johnston and Bliss to Charles Dickson Archibald
concerning the late James Luttrell DesBarres (cf. No. 75 ff.
above).

379. 22 December 1853: Copy of a letter from James W. Johnston to
Augustus Wallet DesBarres on the subject of the 10,000 acre
"Upper Tract" at Memramcook Petitcodiac, formerly DesBarres
property.

380. 2 January 1854: Chancery deed from Ebenezer F. Munro, Master
in Chancery to Augustus Wallet DesBarres, complainant in
Chancery suit DesBarres vs. Donald McKay (see Rg 36, Vox 66,
No. 1808), Colchester County Deeds, Book 31, fol. 18.

381. 21 January 1854: Letter from Robert Logan to Chas. Twining
on behalf of John Gould, who wante to buy Lot No. 65 of the
DesBarres Grant at Tatamagouche.

382. 28 January 1854: "Master's Report on review” in Chancery
guit Uniacke ys. DesBarres (RG 36, Box 43, No. 1033).

383. 7 February 1854: Letter from Abr. Patterson to Chas. Twining
further on the subject of his right of way to lots purchased
from the DesBarres estate.

384. 10 April 1854: Telegram from Patterson to Twining, as above,
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stating that he will buy a lot.

385. 14 April 1854: Note from Patterson to Twining, as above,
enclosing a cheque further to the above.

386. 19 April 1854: Letter from John Munro to Messrs. Johnston
and Twining concerning the prospective sale of the
"Blockhouse Farm" at Tatamagouche.

387. 23 May 1854: Letter from Adams George Archibald to Charels
twining concerning James McNab’s plan of the DesBarres Grant
at Tatamagouche.

388. 23 May 1854: In Chancery: Copy of an order to confirm the
revised report of Jamee W. Nutting, Master, in the suit
Uniacke vg. DesBarres.

389. 10 June 1854: In Chancery: Two copies of an order pursuant
to the above. -

390. 19 June 1854: Note from Abr. Patterson to Chas. Twining
concerning his desire to exchange Lot. No. 68 of the
DesBarres Grant at Tatamagouche.

391. (Vacant.)

392. 7 August 1854: Telegraﬁ from Patterson to Twining asking the
Belling price of a lot on the DesBarres Grant.

393. 23 December 1854: Letter from Augustus Wallet DesBarres to
Charlee Twining commenting on the state of his finances and
the memorial concerning the New Brunswick lands.

394. 1854: Letter from Samuel Waugh to Charlee Twining on behalf
of one John Hutchinson, who wants to buy a 1lot on the
DesBarres Grant at Tatamagouche.

395. 2 January 1855: Letter from D.A. Campbell to Charles Twining
on behalf of two Mattatals wishing to purchase a lot on the
DeaBarres Grant ap Tatamagouche.

396. 4 January 1855: Copy of a letter from Charels Twining to
Augustus Wallet DesBarres replying to DesBarres’'s letter of
23 December (No. 393 above), and informing him that the bank
account of the DesBarres estate is overdrawn.

397. 12 March 1855: Letter from John Ross to Charles Twining
concerning an unidentified piece of rural real estate.
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398, 23 March 1855: Letter from Clara DesBarres to Charles
Twining(?) about the DesBarres sisters’ shortage of money.

399. 10 April 1855: Letter from Adams George Archibald to Charles
Twining -about one Hackett, who is apparently a debtor of the
DeasBarresg estate,

400. 7 June 1855: Letter from R.L. Ryan(?) Deputy Surveyor, to
George Patriquin giving the measurements of lots on the
DesBarres Grant at Tatamagouche.

401. 29 June 1855: Letter from Abr. Patterson to Charles Twining
concerning various lots on the DesBarrese Grant at
Tatamagouche which he is in the process of buying.

402. 30 June 1855: Note from Patterson to Twining further to the
above.

403. 12 July 1855: Letter from Abr. Patterson to Chas. Twining on
the same subject as his two previous letters.

404. 22 December 1855: Letter from R.B. Dickey to Charlee Twining
concerning the gsale of 1lots on the DesBarres estate at
Maccan-Nappan. .

405. 1857: Memorandum entitled “Lands of DesBarres Estate
remaining unsold & appraised Value 1831 East Side
Tatamagouche River"” (Charles Twining).

406. 15 April 1858: Indenture between Augustus Wallet DesBarres
and David Pugsley of Maccan for the sale of Lots No. 30 and
31 on the east side of the Maccan River at Nappan.

407. 23 July 1858: Letter from William P. Moffat to James W.
Johnston on the subject of his outstanding account against
the DegBarres estate.

408. Undated. Conveyance to John Sharp of a lot on the DesBarres
estate at Nappan.

409. Undated. Notes on litigation involving one of the DesBarres
estates.

410. Undated. Notes by Charles Twining “In the case of McCurdy”
(Tatamagouche?) .

411. Undated. Note from Adams George Archibald to Charles
Twining "on the subject of David Bentley’s Interest in the
Jollymore land.”
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412. Undated. Note, as above, enclosing a money order.
413. Undated. Letter from Charles Dickson, Archibald to James W.
Johnston asking for an appointment for himself and (James

Luttrell) DesBarres: "6 January"” (18317).

414, Undated. Note from William Blowers Bliss(?) to ?
concerning bail for Mr. Belcher: "15th July"” (18347).

415. Undated. Letter from Alexander Campbell to Charles Twining

("Friday Morning”) concerning James Langell’e mortgage
release, and other matters of the DesBarres estate at
Tatamagouche.

416. Undated. Letter (pre-1846) from Alexander Stewart to James
W. Johnston concerning papers left in Halifax by James S.
Morse.

417. Bank Drafts, 1833.

418. Bank Drafts, 1837.

419. Bank Drafts, 1838.

420. Bank Drafts, 1839.

421. Bank Drafts, 1840.

422. Bank Drafts, 1841.

423. Bank Drafts, 1842.°

424. Bank Drafts, 1847,

425. Bank Drafts, 1849.

426. Bank Drafts, 1851.

427. Bank Drafts, 1852,

428. Bank Drafts, 1853.

429. Bank Drafts, 1854.

430. Bills of Exchange, 1826.

431. Bills of Exchange, 1827.
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432,
433,
434,
435,
436.
437.
438.
439.
440.
441,
442,
443.
444,
445,
446.
447.
448 .
449.
450.
451.
452
453,
454 .
455 .
456

Bills

Bills of
Bills of
Bills of
Bills of
Bills of
Bills of
Bille of
Bills of
Bills of
Bills of
Bills of
of
Bills of
Bills of
Bills of
Bills of
Bills of
Bills of
Bills of
Bille of
Invoices,
Invoices,
Invoices,
Invoices,

Invoices,
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Exchange,
Exchange,
Exchange,
Exchange,
Exchange,
Exchange,
Exchange,
Exchange,
Exchange,
Exchange,
Exchange,
Exchange,
Exchange,
Exchange,
Exchange,
Exchange,
Exchange,
Exchange,
Exchange,
Exchange,
1824.
1825.
1826.
1827.
1828.

1828.
1829.
1830.
1831.
1832.
1833.
1834,
1835.
1836.
1837.
1838.
1839.
1840.
1841.
1844.
1846.
1847.
1848.
1848.

1852.
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457 .
458.
459.
460.
461.
462.
463.
464 .
465.
466 .
467 .
468.
469.
470.
471.
472.
473.
474 .
475 .
476.
477 .
478 .
479.
480.

Invoices,
Invoices,
Invoices,
Invoices,
Inveoices,
Invoices,
Invoices,
Invoices,
Invoices,
Invoices,
Invoices,
Invoices,
Invoices,
Invoices,
Invoices,
Invoices,
Receipts,
Receipts,
Receipts,
Receipts,
Receipts,
Receipts,
Receipts,

Receipts,

1830.
1831.
1834.
1835.
1836.
1837.
1838.
1839.
1842.
1845.
1847.
1848.
1850.
18561.
1853.
1866.
1824.
1825.
1826.
1830.
1833.
1834.
1835.
1841.
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481. Receipts, 184Z.
482 . Receipts, 1846.
483. Receipts, 1847T.
484. Receipts, 1852.
485. Receipts, 1853.
486. Receipts, 1854.

487. Miscellanecus fragments.
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1. 1762 December 22. Halifax. Indenture. Devid Randal to Joseph Frederick
Wallet DesBarres. £500 bond.

2. 1762. December 22. Halifax. indenture. David Rendal to Joseph Frederick
wallet DesBarres. Leases property in Falmouth Township.

3. 1762. Decemtbier 23. Halifax. Indenture. Joseph Frederick wallet
DesBarres to David Randal. Leases property in Felmouth Township.

4, 1763. January 2. Halifax(?). Indenture. David Randal to Joseph Frederick
wallet DesBarres. £300 bond.

5. 1763. May 17. Halifax. indenture. Joseph Frederick Wallet DesBarres to
John Brintnall. Leeses property in Falmouth Township.

6. 1763. October 8. Halifax. Indenture. Captain John Houllon, RN to Joseph
Frederick Wallet DesBarres. Conveys his right to a tract of land on River
Hebert, Cumberland County.

7(a). 1765. March 13. Halifax. Statement of account. Captain Edmund
Cumberbatch (sic) to Joseph Frederick Wallet DesBarres. {Copy.)

7(b). 1765. March 13, Halifax. Statement of account. Lieutenant St. John
Broderick to Joseph Frederick Wellet DesBarres. (Copy.)

8. 1766. February 28. Halifax. indenture. David Rendal o Joseph Frederick
Wallet DesBarres. Conveys property in Falmouth Township.

9. 1766. February 28. Halifax. Promissory notes (two). David Randal to
Joseph Frederick Wallet DesBarres.

10. 1768. February 10. Halifax. Statement of account. Surgeon John
MacKenzie to Joseph Frederick Wallet DesBarres.

11. 1771, February 3. Portsmouth. Letter. Commadore Samuel Hood to
Joseph Frederick Waltet DesBarres. Autograph letter, signed [ALS]. 3 pages.

12, 1772.May 11. Falmouth. Indenture. Jonathan Marsters to Joseph
Frederick Waliet DesBarres. £500 bond.
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t3. 1772. May 13. Falmouth. Arbitration award by Winckwerth Tonge end
John Burbidge in re Joseph Frederick Wallel DesBarres and Jonathan
Marsters.

14. 1773. May 27. Castle Frederick. Letter. Joseph Frederick Wallet
DesBarres to Messrs. Georges Biset and Jeon Maillard. ALS (in French). |

page.

15. 1773. May 27. Castle Frederick. Indenture. Joseph Frederick Wallet
DesBarres to Samuel Biset et al. Assigns lats in the Township of
DesBarres (i. e. Tatamagouche).

16. 1773. September 13. Barronsfield. Letter. Edward Barron to Joseph
Frederick Wailet DesBarres. ALS. 4 pages.

17.1775. March 20. London. Letter. Joseph Frederick Wallet DesBarres to
Mary Cannon. ALS. 7 pages.

18. 1786. October 28. Sydney. Letter. Lieutenant-Governor DesBarres to
Viscount Howe, First Lord of the Admiralty. 3 pages. (Copy.)

19. 1786. October 28. Sydney. Letter. Lieutenant-Governor DesBerres to
Phitip Stephens, Secretery to the Admiraity. 3 pages. {Copy.)

20. 1787. June 26. Sydney. Letter. Joseph Frederick Wallet DesBarres to
Mery Cannon, AL[S]. 4 pages. (Incomplete.)

21. 1787, Post July 4. London{?). Statement by Lieutenant-Governor
DesBarres of his proceedings in Cape Breton from 21 October 1785.5
pages. (Copy.)

22.1788. February 5. Halifax. Letter. John Wentworth to Amelia DesBarres.
ALS. 3 peges.

23.1788. Mey 27. London. Letter. Joseph Frederick Wallet DesBarres o his
daughter Amelia. ALS. 4 pages.

24.1788. July 29. London. Signed statements by Thomas Ashfeild and
George Rodgers in support of Lieutensnt-Governor DesBarres (cf. No. 21
obove). '

-
4 i
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25. 1795 August 12, Cumberland. Letter. John MacDoneld to William
DesBarres. ALS. 4 pages.

26. 1800. July 16. Amherst. Surrogate Charles Baker to Henry Furlong et sl
warrant of appraiserent for the estate of the late Williern DesBarres of
Minudie (copy); to which is ennexed the appraisal.

27.1803. March 1. London. Letter. Joseph Frederick Wallet DesBarres to his
daughter Amelis. ALS. 2 pages. ("Duplicste.”)

28. 1803. July 16. Amherst. Surrogate Charles Baker to Amelia DesBarres.
Letler of guardianship of Mary Ann and William Frederick DesBarres,
conjointly with Eleanor DesBarres.

29. 1804. May 9. London. Letter. Joseph Frederick Wallet DesBarres to his
daughter Amelia. ALS. 2 pages.

30. 1807. December 9. Boydville. Indenture. Rev. Benjamin Gerrish Gray to
Amelis DesBarres et al. Conveys a tract of marshiaend in Horton Township.

31. 1828. May {6. Halifax. Crown iand grant to Williem Frederick DesBarres
et al. of 1,540 acres in Sydney [i. e. Guysborough] County. (Plan atlached.)

32. 1832. November 28. Fredericton. Crown land grant to Amelia DesBarres
el al. of 3,000 acres in Dorchester Parish, Westmoreland County, New
Brunswick. (Plan attached.)

33. 1834. September 3. Windsor. Power of attorney. Ametia L. M. L.
DesBarres, Martha Sophia DesBarres and Mary DesBarres to Spry Ann
DesBarres. (Noterized; registered.)

34. 1844. June 9. Halifax(?). indenture. Bridget Drummond to Henry
Veiner(?). Conveys land at Mein-&-Dieu. (Registered.)

35. 1848. February 9. Halifax. Royal commission appainting William
Frederick DesBarres Solicitor-General of Nova Scotia vice Edmund Murray
Dodd.

36. 1848. May 4. London. Royal warrant appointing Wiliiem Frederick
DesBarres o member of the Executive Council of Nova Scotia.
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37.1848. December 8. Osborne House, Isle of Wight. Royai warrant
appointing William Frederick DesBarres a puisne judge of Nova Scotia.

38. 1852, April 19. Halifax. Certificate admitting Lewis Wilkins DesBarres
to prectise as an attorney in the Supreme Court of Nova Scotis.

39. 1853, April 18. Halifax. Certificale admitting Lewis Wilkins DesBarres
to practise as a barrister in the Supreme Court of Nova Scotia.

40. 1856. November 6. Sackville, New Brunswick. Letter. Charles Frederick
Allison to Martha Sophia DesBarres. ALS. 2 pages. Mentions the death of
Amelia DesBarres.

41. 1877. Jenuary 31. Halifax. Poem entitled "Impromptu” by Judge Lewis
Morris Wilkins |1, Holograph. 1 page.

42. 1891. Ca. December 31. Worthing, Engiand. Will of Augusta Sophis Hole
{née DesBerres). Copy.

43. 1892 April 25. Ottawa. Commission appainting Lewis Wilkins
DesBarres a commissioner for administering oaths in the Supreme Court
and the Exchequer Courl of Canada. (Registered.)
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Maps and Plans Transferred to Map Division

1."A Plan of the Six Acre Lots in the Township of Falmouth, Septr. Sth
1763--a True Copy--Constant Church Surveyer.”

2. View and chart of Crow Harbour, Guysbarough County. {(Extract from The
Atlantic Nepture.)

3. 1793, August 29. Amherst. "Plan of 20,000 Acres of land, situsted on the
Rivers Maccan and Napan, in the County of Cumberland..Chearles Baker Dy.

Survr”

4. Plan of "the Castle Fredericlkj Estate in Upper Falmouth Cwned by Judge
DesBarres. Surveyed Sept. 9th & 10th 1884. Jas. Leard Surv.”

S. Lots in Felmouth Tewnship. (Plan certified by Jas. O'Brien. Municipal
Clerk.)

t. Eastern seaboard. MS.

Transferred to Artifacls

i. Notarial seal and stamp of Lewis Wilkins DesBarres.
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(This collection consists of xerox photocopies of family papers, the originals
of which are in the possession of Mrs. Sarah Mickem (of Great Waltham,
Chelmsford, Essex, England, a lineal descendant of Joseph Frederick Wallet
DesBarres.)

1.

10.

"Minutes of a Conversation held at Mr. DesBarres's house in Denmark
Street, 11 Aug., 1779: ..." J.F.W. DesBarres's recollections of the
Battle of the Plains of Abraham, September, 1759; the recapture of

St. John's, Newfourdland, in September 1762, and a near - shipwreck off
Sable Island.

22 angust, 1796: Letter of administration for the estate of Marie
Martha Dieu "la fille DesBarres" of Brittany, who died October, 1790.

10 July 1809: Iletter from Julia Dolben to "Miss (Isabella) DesBarres"
initiating a correspondence. (Julia Dolben was a granddaughter of
Sir William Dolben, J.F.W. DesBarres's friend and patron).

16 March, 1810: Letter fram Julia Dolben to Miss DesBarres; family
matters.

9 July, 18ll: Letter from A. Callbeck (Halifax) to Miss DesBarres
(Charlottetown); personal and family matters.

Post 26 July, 18l11: Letter from Isabella DesBarres to Julia Dolben
describing a tour with her father of J.F.W. DesBarres's estate at
Minudie. (The photocopy is accompanied by a rough transcription; a
camplete, annotated transcription appeared in Volume 5, Number 2
of the Nova Scotia Historical Review , December 1985).

June 1812: Letter fram Julia Dolben to Miss DesBarres; personal and
family matters.

(N.B. Transferred to No. 52a.)

17 October 1812: Letter from Louisa Fanning to Miss DesBarres;
personal and family matters.

Max/September, 1813: Fragments of a diary kept by Augustus Wallet
DesBarres {son of J.F.W. DesBarres).
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11. July 1813 (?): Iletter (incomplete) fram Julia Dolben to Miss DesBarres;
family matters.

12. 24 July 1813: Letter (incawplete) fram Julia Dolben to Isabella DesBarres;
as above.

13. Ca. 17 August 1813: Letter fram John Stahlschmidt to Mrs. Chalmers
containing an inquiry about J.F.W. DesBarres fram a European relative.

14. 3 September 1813: Letter from J.W. Gray, Charlottetown, to Miss DesBarres;
family and local news.

15. 4 October 1813: Ietter from J.W. Gray, Charlottetown, to Miss DesBarres;
as abogve.

16. 26 June, 1814: Letter fram Augustus Wallet DesBarres(?) to his sister --
My dear Bella" — telling of his experiences in England.

17. 16 October, 1Bl4: Iong (seven—page) letter fram A. Callbeck, Charlottetown,
to Miss DesBarres (?); family and local news and comments on the war in
Europe and America.

18. 21 November, 1815: ILetter from Julia Dolben to Isabella DesBarres;
family matters.

19. Ca. March 1816: Letter (incomplete) fram Julia Dolben to Miss DesBarres;
personal and family matters.

20. 7 April, 1816: Letter fram Richard Blair to J.F.W. DesBarres, Amherst,
suggesting that he return to Furope to live.

21. 18 July, 1816: ILetter from Julia Dolben to Isabella DesBarres; personal
and family matters.

22. 10 November, 1818; ILetter fram R. & M. Blair, Cumnberland, to Isabella
DesBarres, who was on a visit to England.

23. 5 March, 1819: Note fram Julia Dolben to Isabella DesBarres, suggesting
when they may meet.

24. 28 April, 1819: Ietter fram Iouisa Dolben to Isabella DesBarres; personal
and family matters.

25, 5 September, 1820: Ietter from John MacKay (?), to Miss DesBarres, Amherst

(?), camenting on the health of J.F.W. DesBarres.
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26.

27.

28.

29.

30.

31.

32.

33.

34.

35.

36.

37.

38.

39.

40.

Post 23 January, 1821: Description of the last days of Martha Williams,
consort of J.F.W. DesBarres. ‘

5 November (?), 1822: Iletter fram Julia Dolben to Isalbella DesBarres;
personal and family matters.

8 January, 1823: Letter fram Sophia to Miss DesBarres, cammenting on
the latter's sister, Mrs. Chalmers.

9 May, 1823: Ietter from R. Blair to "My dear Bell" (Isabella DesBarres};
family ard local news.

8 May 1824: Ietter fram Sophia — to "Miss (Isabella?} DesBarres';
personal.

10 October, 1824: Codicil to last will and testament of J.F.W. DesBarres
(copy) .

Post 2 January, 1825: Note fram H. Marriner to Miss DesBarres.

5 May, 1825: Letter from R. Blair to Isabella M. DesBarres, including
notes for other members of the family.

30 November, 1825: Letter fram Julia Dolben to Isabella DesBarres; personal.

16 June, 1826: Letter from Louisa Dolben to Isabella DesBarres,
mentioning some papers relating to J.F.W. DesBarres's administration on
Prince Edward Island.

26 September, 1827: Letter fram Julia Dolben to Isabella DesBarres;
personal.

16 June, 1829: Ietter fram R. Blair, Aix-en-Provence, to "My dear
Bell" (Isabella DesBarres), describing his European tour.

20 July, 1831: Ietter fram Alexander Stewart to Louisa DesBarres,
forwarding a copy of the decision in an unspecified court action.

24 May, 1832: Ietter fram James W. Johnston .and William Blowers Bliss,
presumably to Augustus Wallet DesBarres, concerning the estate of his
late brother, James Luttrell DesBarres.

: Miscellaneous notes, one of which is a transcription from the
gravestone of Isabella DesBarres @died, 11 September, 1832) in Brampton
churchyard. '
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41. 15 September, 1832: Letter from Geo. Brett to Captain (Dolben Windham
Henry?) DesBarres concerning the death of his sister Isabella.

42, 5 June, 1833: Letter from Alex Blair to Grace DesBarres concerning her
late sister Isabella's estate.

43. 6 January, 1836: Ietter from J.L. Elliot to Louisa DesBarres, giving a
statement of her account.

44. 1836-1846: Miscellaneous accounts, relating to the estates of
Isabella Matilda DesBarres and James Luttrell DesBarres.

45, 19 November, 1840: Letter from Mrs. Chalmers to her brother, Henry DesBarres,

about an "unfair proposal" from their brother Augustus.

46. 17 November, 1841: Receipt from Henry DesBarres to his sister, Clara, for
£16.13.4.

47. 17 Januvary, 1842: ILetter from W.F. Zander(?) about the payment of a
debt owed to Miss DesBarres.

43, 15 January, 1845: Letter fram Alex Blair to Miss DesBarres; personal and
family matters.

49, 20 October, 1848B: Ietter from Alexander Stuart to his sister, Mrs.
Augustus Wallet DesBarres; business and family matters.

50. (18 November, 1865): Copy of the last will and testament of Augustus
Wallet DesBarres (died 7 February, 1866).

51. Ca. 21 June, 1869: ILetter (incamlete) from Alex, Blair to "Lucy"
DesBarres; personal and family matters.

52, 18 August, 1869: ILetter fram Alex Blair to Lucy DesBarres, complaining
that he has not had a reply to his previcus letter (as above).

52, (a)
8 August, 1872: Letter fram Grace DesBarres to Mr. Lawrence about
recovering her property from Kate Edwards.

53. 7 January, 1873: Letter ({(incomplete) from Alex Blair (?) to Louisa
and Grace DesBarres about a letter fram a third party which "tells a
melancholy story" of them.

54. 27 October, 1873: Letter from Alex Blair to "Lucy" (Iouisa) DesBarres
camenting on Grace's poor health.
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55. 28 October, 1873: ILetter fram A.H.J. DesBarres to his aunts (Louisa and
Grace) ; personal and family matters. '

6. 6 January, 1874: Dr. James M. Moulin's account with the Misses DesBarres
for 1873.

S7. 13 August, 1874: Note from Arthur Hudson & Co. enclosing a stock receipt
for ILouisa DesBarres and Grace Frederica Elliot DesBarres.

58. 23 January, 1880: Note from her physicdan that the widow Mrs. Isabella
DesBarres is confined to bed with paralysis.

59. 24 April : Iong letter fram Julia Dolben to Isabella DesBarres,
then visiting England; perscnal.

60. 20 June : lLetter from ( ) Moore to Clara DesBarres about the
drawing up of same legal instrument, presumably her sister Isabella
DesBarres's will.

61. 14 July : ILetter fraom Hart Guilford to Miss DesBarres explaining
his failure to visit.

62. 20 July : Note fram ( ) to Miss DesBarres asking to know whether
her brother (Henry) is in Halifax.

63. 12 August 18 3: Pharmaceutical prescription for Grace DesBarres.

64. Post 14 September : Note fram Mary Welsford to Miss DesBarres telling

her that her sister and her sister's son are both well. (N.B. Miscellanecus
receipts and accounts are to be found on the same page).

65. 30 September : ILetter from John Elliot to Miss DesBarres congra-
tulating her and her sisters on their safe arrival in England.

66. 2 November (1853): Ietter froam R.J.U. Gumbleton to Mrs. (Isabella?)
DesBarres about settling#&£3co. a year on her daughter.

67. 1 December : Note from John Elliot to Miss DesBarres agreeing to
see her on Saturday mormning.

68. 27 December : letter from H. ILauder to Miss DesBarres; personal and
family matters. :

69. Undated: Ietter from Julia Dolben to Isabella DesBarres commenting on a
plan for J.F.W. DesBarres to return to England to live.

70. Undated: Letter (incamplete} from Alex Blair to Miss DesBarres(?);
personal and family matters.
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71. Undated: Note from Dr. Strachan to Miss (Isabella?) DesBarres accepting
an invitation to visit COolonel DesBarres.

72. Undated: Note fram Ellen E. Wilson to Miss DesBarres concerning an
invitation to visit.

73. Undated: Letter from Gray to Miss DesBarres; personal. (N.B.
written ca. 1821 when Governor ard Mrs. DesBarres were both still
living) .

74. Undated: Letter fram Eliza Elliot to Miss DesBarres about the ownership
of a little dog.

75.  Undated: Letter fram "J.Z2." (?) to Miss DesBarres; personal and family
matters.

76. Undated: Letter from Gray to Miss DesBarres; personal.

77. Undated: Note from "A.K." to Miss DesBarres about a theatrical
entertainment.

78. Undated: ILetter from "A.K." to Miss DesBarres; personal and family
matters.

9. Undated (18257): Letter fram () to Isabella DesBarres; personal and
family matters.

80. Undated: Note, apparently in Julia Dolben's handwriting, which refers
to the five brothers and sisters of "my dear Isabella'.

8l. Ca. 1805: Fragments of a draft preface and dedication to Sir William
Dolben of The Atlantic Neptune.

82. Undated: Fragment of a manuscript {in french) about DesBarres family
history.

83. Undated: Ietter from ( ) to Mrs. Stuart {Augustus Wallet DesBarres's
Mother—in-law?) describing a journey by coach, etc.

84, Xerox photocopies of photographs, paintings, drawings, etc. (N.B.
Photographs - see following 1ist -- have been transferred to the
Photos and Pictures Department).





